Print Form

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Stage One: The Louisville Children's Theatre. Inc./ Hamlet production
Applicant Requested Amount: $4,599 @@

$%,0%%
Appropriation Request Amount: $1)190/

Executive Summary of Request

Funding for their 2018 production of Hamlet, coproduced by Kentucky Shakespeare which will run from
January 29-February 9, 2018. The council support is to cover ticket cost for local high school students.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? []Yes [@]No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [(JYes [®W No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? (] Yes [m No

[ have reviewed the atfached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure scction below, if required.

€D

District # I nmary Sponsor S1gnature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Final Appropriations Amount:

1} Pa



Applicant/Program:
Stage One: The Louisville Children's Theatre, Inc./ Hamlet production

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Council Member Signature and Amount

District 1 $
District 2 $
District 3 $
District 4 Y
District 5 o $
District 6 W /%Q// s |\ 000
v = !

District 7 $
District 8 ' $
District 9 $
District 10 h)
District 11 $
District 12 $
District 13 §
District 14 s
District 15 $

2| Page

Effeetive May 2016



Applicant/Program:

Stage One: The Louisville Children's Theatre, Inc./ Hamlet production

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

District 16 $
District 17 S
District 18 $
District 19 $
District 20 $
District 21 . $
District 22 ‘ $
District 23 $
District 24 $
; / / £
District 25?-‘ W s | \ 033
J

District 26 $
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of APPhC&M Organlzanens{age One The Louisville Children's Thealre Inc.

Program Name and Request AmountHamJet producllon $4 999

s the NDF Transmlttal Sheet Slgned by all Councul Member(s) Appropnatmg Fundmg7 o
Is the fundmg pro;;msed by Councﬂ Member(s) less than or equai to the request amcum? a
Isthe proposed publlc purpose of the program wable and well- documented? o
wm all of the fundmg goto programs specmc to Louisville/Jefferson Coumy?

Has Councrl or Staff relatronshsp to the Agency been adequately d|sclosed on the cover sheet? | .

Has pnor Metro Funds commnted/g anted been. dlSClQSECf’
ls the apphcat;on properfy s:gned and dated by authorized : 3 gnatory?
Is proofof Tax [xempt status of 501 (c) 3 4 6, 19 1120-H included?

If Metro funding is for a scpamte taxing district is the ‘funding appmpu'ﬂed for a program outside the |

legal ;uponstbihty ofth-n t?}.mg dmr:ct’

Is the entity in gaod standtng with:
¥ Kentucky Scerctary of State?
¥ Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
P Lovisville Metro Government?
» Internal Revenue Service?
> Lmuswlic Mcrlo Human Rcla[mns (‘ommmmn?

. Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?
Is the enuty s board member list (wsth term iength/term Ilrmts) lncluded?
ls recommended fundmg less than 33% of total agency operatmg budget?

. Does the apphcatmn budget reflect cnly the revenue and expenses ofthe prmect/pragram7

ls the cost estlmate(s] from proposed vendor (lf request is for capltal expense) mctuded’
ls :he most recent annual audit (lfrequcred by orgamzauon) included’
Isa c0py of Slgned Lease (lfrent costs are requested) mcluded7

Is the Supplumcmal Quesnonndlrc for churchc.s/rclzglous orgam;ranons (if rcquest:m, oq,dm/.mon is

f'ul!z based) included? o
Are the Prr:cles of lncorporatlon of the Agency mcluded?

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Is the IRS Form 990 mcluded7
Are the evaluation forms (if program partrcnpams are glven evaluaticn ferms) included?

ALﬁrmau\'u Acnenquual l:mploymcm Oppormmty plan and/or puhcy statement included (f
_required to do s0)?

Has the A-rencv J«Vrccd to paruclpatc in the BBB Chan!y review plo;_.ram'? 1f so, has the :spph(..ml“

mel the BBB Charity Review Standards?

Prepared by: DM“.{J/( \-6 TQ (’Kt’,-"t’{' 4 . 7 Date: '5-0\ -'H
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

'L- 5: T2 !

' Bl i o 4

Legal Name of Applicant Organization: . L. i
Stage One: The Louisville Children's Theatre, Inc.

(as listed on: http:/fwww.sos.ky.gov/business/records
Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 315 W Market Street, Suite 28, Louisville K'Y 40202
Website: www.stageone.org
Applicant Contact:  |Jessica Roth Title: Director of Development
Phone: i 502.498.2444 Email; liroth@stageonc.org
Financial Contact: Mike Brooks Title: . Director of Flnance
Phone: 502.498.2438 ‘Email: mbrooks@stageone,org

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training:Hannah Wemmitt

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED _

Program Facility Locatli:on_(s)': Kentucky Center for the Arts

Council District{s): 4 | Zip Code(s): 40202
PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: Hamlet
Total Request: ($) !4,999 I Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($) IZOSS

Purpose of Request (check all that apply):
[] Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
[m] Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[] Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachi‘hent_s_:

B [RS Exempt Status Determination Letter Signed lease if rent costs are being requested

B Current year projected budget ® (RS Form W9

B Current financial statement B Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

B Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H B Annual audit (if required by organization)

W Articles of Incorporation {current & signed) Falth Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable
Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request Is for
capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Gavernment for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Councll Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

Source: Amount: ($}
Source: Amaount: ($)
Source: Amount; (3)

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? {:] Yes [w] No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [m]Yes [ ] No

Page 1
Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Initials *. \‘%Q"




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:
StageOne Family Theatre's mission is to inspire children by opening the doar to imagination, opportunity, and
empathy.

Founded in 1946, StageOne is the oldest professional theatre company in Louisville and a national pioneer in the field
of theatre for young audiences. Serving almost 80,000 children and families each year across the region, StageOne is
the leading arts educator in this community. Our shows at the Kentucky Center fir the Arts, workshops in schools, and
Summer Camp opportunities are tied to educational curriculum, giving teachers an additional tool for teaching kids,
and parents a chance to engage with their children as they learn. Unique programs like Kindergarten Readiness,
Sensory-Friendly Performances, and Play-it-Forward set StageOne apart as a crucial provider of arts experiences for
the kids who need them most and will not otherwvise have them.

Page 2
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member Term End Date

Michael Merrick, President 2nd term ends 2019
Faith Bushnaq Lst term ends 2019
Ashley Butler 2nd term ends 2018
Kristen Byrd 2nd term ends 2019
Sam Corbett Pnd term ends 2019
Tennifer Green Lst term ends 2020
Michelle Heit 2nd term ends 2019
fan Helson 1st term ends 2017
Elizabeth Kaplan Pnd term ends 2019
Pegoy Krug 1st term ends 2017
Carol Lambert 2nd term ends 2019
Tennifer Luhrs 1st term ends 2019
Uulia McGuffey 1st term ends 2020
Susan Furlong 1st term ends 2020
Dot O'Brien Ist term ends 2019
Tamie Paradis Ist term ends 2018
full list of board members and terms limited included in application

Describe the Board term limit policy:
Each board member is elected to serve a 3-year term. Members can be re-elected to a second consecutive term.

Three Highest Paid Staff Names Annual Salary

Peter Holloway *see executive compensation envelope

Mike Brooks * see executive compensation envelope
Jessica Roth 65,000

Page 3 - E_
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

StageOne is seeking $4,999. in Neighborhood Development Funds to support our spring 2018 production of "Hamlet"
co-praduced by Kentucky Shakespeare, which runs January 29 - Feb 9, 2018. Community support is crucial in
subsidizing tickets for Louisville Metro Schools.

Students need the arts. Study after study has shows that explore to the arts is critical to the development of creative
thinkers and problem solvers. Arts experiences help students improve academic success and ullimately increase
educational attainment across communities. In addition, the arts teach empathy and build connections between
children and the world. StageOne is the cornerstone arts organization in Louisville, helping to build a brighter future
for our children and our community.

Stageone believe in every child and cantinues to find ways to reach out to the children in our community who are most
in need of arts experiences.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):

The support would allow StageOne the funding needed to cover the ticket costs for several area high school students
who are unable to pay themselves,

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date

and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award periad, identify the applicable circumstances:

[®] The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement;
v If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting In accordance with the reparting schedule provided in the
grant agreement.

[ Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):
v Attach a copy of invoices and/or recelpts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan
identified in this application.
¥" Attach a capy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts assaciated with the work
plan identified in this application.

Page 5
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program'’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

To provide StageOn'e production of "Hamlel" at zero ticket cost to many high school students in metro Louisville.

Data collection method: Xpressions Reservation System/Teacher check-in reports. Xpressions captures information
for all reservations made, including number of students, teachers, and ticket prices, Xpressions also aggregates
attendance data for the entire production and provides accurate measurement of a show's success.

As schools enter the Kentueky Center for the Arts, teachers check in with a StageOne representative and provide
actual students and chaperon numbers for that day, this provides a means of counting total attendance both day-to-day
and overall.

Indicators to be measure:

Number of students served at each performance and overall
Grade level breakdown

Ticket Cost

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the arganization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

This production of Hamlet is a co-production with Kentucky Shakespeare, bringing the popular story of Hamlet, read
in most high schools to stage for our high school audience., This was an important production for StageOne and
Kentucky Shakespeare as we wanted to be able to offer productions that truly reflected exactly what high school
students were studying in the classroom.

StageOne continues its partnership with the University of Louisville's Center for Autism Training and the Kentucky
Center in offering sensory-friendly performances for families with children on the autism spectrum. These
performances create an inviting space for families who often feel unwelcome participating in the arts.

With support for the Norton Foundation, Stageone provides hand-on technical theatre training for the students at
Lincoln Performing Arts School. This year-long residency provides robust training for students in costiming, lighting,
set design/construction and stage management, offering an introduction to careers in theatre and imparting skills that
(ranslate across disciplines.

StageOne received a grant this year from Disney, to bring musical theatre to 5 area elementary schools. This program
has support from Disncy for 2 years, and will help establish a sustaining theatre program in ten underserved schools
across our community.

L

Page 6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

g

&

COEE

!

ZEROGRAN/PROJEET BUDGET SYNM

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

T Lk a Rae = 4;1':
A: Persannel Costs Including Benefits

B: Rent/Utilities

C: Office Supplies

D: Telephone

E: In-town Travel

F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List an Page 8) 4,999 18,656 23,655

G: Professional Service Contracts

H: Program Materials

I: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8)

J: Machinery & Equipment

K: Capital Project

L: Other Expenses {See Detailed List on Page 8)
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS 4,999 18,656 23,655

Yo of Program Buwdged 21 % 79 % 100%

List funding sources for total program/praject costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way

Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names)

Fees Collected from Program Participants 18686

Other (please specify)

Total Revenue for Columns 2 Expenses ** |18686

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”
**Must equal or exceed total in column 2,

Page 7 . .
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events & Column Column Column
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7 1 2 (1+2)=3
(circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary) Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds
District 12 students 1,000
District 6 students 1,000
District 25 students 1,688
Al other metro Louisville students 20,685
Total 3,688 20,685 24,373

Page 8
Effective May 2016

Applicant’s Initialsjd%iz"




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM anly: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, ete. (Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Total Value of In-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: Jjyne 1

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [&] YES []

If YES, please explain:

Page 9
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

 SECTION'7 - CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCE

Hy signing Sectlon 7 nf the Grant Appl:cation the authorized ofﬂclal signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there Is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application,

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure Is subject to Kentucky’s open records law.

2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within S0 days of its malling to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Loulsville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4. Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Loulsville Metre Gavernment, the Jeffarson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Loulsville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6.  Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result In funds being
withheld or requested to be returned If previously disbursed,

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville's fiscal
year end,

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the fallure to provide proof of expenditures as required In the grant agreement could result In funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously dishursed,

9.  Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant Is approved. Expenditures assoclated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award perlod {approval date) must be disclosed In this application in order ta be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10.  Applicant understands If we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, a5 the Council may choose not to award the application.

11, Applicant will establish saleguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
thelr position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or nrganlzational conflict of interest, or personal
gain,

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3, The Agency does net discriminate In employment or In provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, natlonal orlgin, race, religlon, sex, gender ldentity or sexual erlentation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, reclpients, or beneficiaries to participate in refigious, political, fraternal or like
activities In order to recelve services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5, The Agency understands the Amerlcans with Disabllities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations,

Relationship Disclusure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directars or employees has with any Councliperson,
Councllpersan’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

5 A i o ;
I :emfv under lhe penaltv of law the Infarmaﬂnn ln th[s appllcatlon (fncludlng, wnthnut limltaﬂun "Ceniﬂcatluhs and Assurances”)
accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding If investigation at any time shows
falsification, If falsificatlon Is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repald, | further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applylng organization and have Initialed each page of the

application.

Fal
Signature of Legal Signatory: (/% &%’(/\ Date: [11/30/2017

Legal Signatory: (please print): [Jessica B Roth Title:  [Director of Development

Phone: [502,498.2444 [Extenslon: I lEmail: Ijroth@siagcunc.org

Page 10
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ARRICLES OF INCORPORATION . PREL 57 -
OF ‘ /548

LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S THEATER, INC,

We, the undersigned; in order to.férm a corporation for the
PUrpPOSEs hereinafter_stated under provislons of Chapbter 273,
Kentucky Revilsed Statutes, rél&ting to reiigious, charitable and
educational societies, do hereb& certify as follows:

Ao The name of the corporation is Louisville Children's
Theater, Inc, | | _

B, The purpose for which this corporation 1s organized is
to educate children in the public and privats schools of the City
of Loulsgville and environs by prasenting‘educational plays and
theatrical perfornances., BEmphasis will be placed on the pfesenta—
tion of such plays and theatrical pérformances'tending not only to
educate chlldren, but to inspire their patriotism. ”fﬁe corporation
and 1ts purposes and operations shall not involve or'produce any
private pecuniary galn or pfofit.

In order to more conveniently carry oubt the above, 1t shall
have the power to buy, sell, mortgage, lease and cénvey real and
personal properity necessary or incidental to the purposes set out
above; to promote, manage, advertise, direct and operate theaters
for the production of theatrical performances for children; to have
a corporate seal and alter 1t at pleasure; to sue and be sued in its
corporate name; to conbract and be contracted with; to make by-laws
not incousistent with laws; to promote the pﬁrposes for which it is
formed in this State and elsewhere as may be permitted by law;s to
accept gifts and to carry oﬁﬁ any terms, requests or conditlons
prescribed or mede by the donor thereof; to become a member of any
other religious, charitable or educatlonal corporation organizea
under the laws of this State, or to become affiliated with other
organizations of like character existing under the laws of this or

another State. and anv other vowers nancassarv or ineldent to the




accomplishment of the purposes set out hereinabove,

C. .The corporatioﬂ shall have the right to incur such
amount of indebtedness as ifs Board of.Trustees may from time to
time deem proper. o

D. Any conveyance of real estaté by bthe corporation shall
be by deed under its corporats seal and shall be signed by the
President and the Secretary of the Board of Trustees at the time
of such transfer, ‘ | |

‘B, The duration of the corporation shall be perpetual, unless
sooner dissolved according to law,

F.. The principal office of the corporation is to be located
in the Gify of Louisville, Jefferson County, Kentucky, and the
name and address of its resideﬁt agent for service of process is:

Herming Hilliavd |
419 W, Jefferson Street e
Loulsville 2, Ky, .

G. The governﬁng authority of thi§ corporation shall be a
Board of Trustees consisting of not leas than 3 nor more than 25
members who shall have the power, among other things, to adopt
rules for the government and opefation of the corporation; to employ
and fix the compensation of agents for the conduct of the business
of the corporation, and to select from among thelr number an |
executive commitiee consisting oflnot less thanIS, nor more than 7
members for the normal administration of the businéas of the corporation.

He The names apd addresses of the trustees who are to serve
until the election of their successors are és follows:

H, S, Wildsr

Route 1, Brownsboro Road
Louisville, Ky.

Mrs. Harold Brigham,-
428 So, Plrst St.
Louisville, Ky,

Mrs, J. H. Slmpson, Jr.

Route 1, Brovnsboro Road
Louisville, Ky.




I. The memberg and the trustess of this corporation shall
not bhs neraonally liable for any debt or obligation of the

corporation solely by a reason of‘bglng members or trustees,

IN TESTIMONY NHERﬁOF, Witness our s¢gnatures this Efgf day
Ave. .
ol Jxdy, 1948, . -

——A.‘—? S :’,1. S
( N /«-’ P / //?J / /ﬁ ,f

M- cﬁ«twféﬂ\%b ““L.M T Seanean)

W,Mk.@ww&_@%@

STATE OF KENTUCKY

COUNTY OF JEFFERSON

I, Henning Hilllard, a Notary Public, in and for the County
and State aforesaid, do hereby'cerbify that the foregoing Articles -
of Incorporation wére this day produced to me by N, S. Wilder,
Mrs, HaroldXBrigham and Mrs, J. H. Simpson, Jr., each of whom
acknowledgéa same to be his or Her act and deed for the purposes
specified therein and consented that the same might bes recorded.

IW‘7£STIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunder set my hand and seal
_this 7 & day of J&}?— 1048,

h@'commLssion expires Oct, 17, 1949.
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STATE OF KENTUCKY )

COUNTY OF JEFFERSON )

I, a Notary Public, in and for the county and state
aforesaid, hereby certify that H. Sheppard Musson, President
of STAGE ONE: The Louisville Children's Theatxe (formerly
The Louisville Children's Theatre, Inc.) appeared before me,
was sworn under cath and executed the above document in my
presence, this 7~ day of January, 1980. .

My commission expires: yy/ﬁg/;-/ "

Mzﬁé/

f’Notary Publigs

STATE OF KENTUCKY = )

COUNTY OF JEFFERSON )

I, a NMotary Public, in and for the county and state aforesaid,
hexreby certify that Mimi Middleton, Secretary of STAGE ONE:
The Louisville Children's Theatre (formerly The Louisville
Children's Theatre, Inc.) appeared before me, was sworn under cath
and executed the above document in my presence, this _2™ day of
January, 1980.

My commission expires: 2?1454}{
I'd

ey (H e

“Nétary Fublic

;E'i" AR5 H. Yntff\ ]
Y Lwﬂy; i, & GLOq




SECRETARY QF STA L
RECEIVEL
FEB L L5
ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT TO ¢y AL
mE LOUTSVILLE CHILDRRN'S mmpates, o iONWEALTH OF KENTUGE:
H. Sheppard Musson, President, and Mimi Middleton,
Secretary of the:Louisvilie Children's fheatre, In&., a
Kentucky non-profit corporation,'with its principal office
located in Louisville, Kenﬁucky, do hereby certify that the
following amendments to the Articles éf_Incorporation were _
adopted by a consent in writing as signed by all members of ;ggiifizgg
the Board of Directors entitled to vote with respect thereto.

Section A of the Articles of Incorporation was amended
to read as follows:

The name of the corporation is STAGE ONE: The Louisville
Children's Theatreyne .

to xead a5 'FQI Ig:.'rso s P

rincipat-cffice
: v "
L1 53 1a e i; .35 B “Eﬁ% L;h;nsyﬁ, H?i
g -t
: ‘ Al
processisi—

Br—Sheppard—tMassen~
1 87+—Hestwind-Read

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, said H. Sheppard Musson, President, and

The Pw—-{nn{n:ﬁl affica CF tthh?‘Pﬁﬁ‘H"l‘{hh is to be lncated

Mimi Middleton, Secretary of STAGE ONE: The Louisville Children's

Theatre (formerly The Louisville Children's Theatre, Inc.),

3

acting for and on behalf of said corporation, have hereunto

subscribed their names this 7% day of January, 1980.
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION . Py
OF ‘ LG8

LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S THEATER, INC.

We, the undersigned, In order torférm a corporation for the
PUPrpPOSEs hereinafter_st&ted under provisions of Chapter 273,
Xentucky Revised Statutes, rélating to religious, charitable and
educational societies, do herabﬁ certify as follows:

A.’ The name of the corporation is Loulsville Children's
Theater, Inc, | | .

B, The purpose for which this corporation is organized is
to educate children in the public and private schools of the City
of Louisville and environs by presenting.educational plays and’
theatrical performances, Emphasis will be placed on the pfesenta-
tion of such plays and theatrical pérformances'tending not only to
educate chlldren, but to inépire their patriotism. ”iﬁe corporation
and lts purpoasss and operations shall not involve or'produce any
private pecuniary: galn or pfofit.

In order to more conveniently carry out the above, it shall
have ﬁhe power to buy, sall, mortgage, lease and cénVey real and
personal properiy necessary or incidental to the purposes set out
aﬁove; to promote, manage, advertise, direct and operate theaters
for the produetion of theatrical performances for children; to have
a cofporate seal and alter it at‘pleasure; to sue and be sued in its
corporate name; to contract and be contracted with; to make by=laws
not incousistent with law; to promote the pﬁrposes for which it is
formed in this State and elsewhere as may be permitted by law; to
accept gifts and to carry o#f any terms, requests or conditions
pfescribed’or made by the donor thereof; to become a member of any
other religious, charitable or educational corporation organiz;d
under the lawg of this State, or to bscome affiliated with other
organizations of like character existing under the laws of this or

another State. and anv other bnowers necesasarv or ineident to the




accomplishmant of thernurposes set out hereinabove,

C. The corpo“ation shall have. the right to incur such
amount of indebtedness as *ts Board of Trustees may from time to
time deem proper,. .

D. Any conveyance of real estata by the corporation shall
be by deed under its corporate seal and shall be signed by the
President and the Secretarj of the Board of Trustees at the time
of such transfer, -‘ | '

‘E., The duration of the corporation shall be perpetual, unless
sooner dissolved according to law,

F. The principal office of the corporation is to be locatad
in the Gify of Louisville, Jefferson County, Kentucky, and the
name and address of its resident agent for service of process is:

Herming Hillisrd '
419 W, Jefferson Strest e
Louisville 2, Ky,

G. The governing authority of thié corporation shall be a
Board of Trustees consisting of not lesas than 3 nor more than 25
members who shall have the power, among other things, to adopt
rules for the government and opefation of the corporation; to employ
and fix the compensation of agents for the conduct of the business
of the corporation, and to select from among thslr numbsr an |
executive commitiee consisting of‘not less than‘S, nor more than 7
members for the normal administration of the businéss of the corporation.

He The names apd addresses of the trustees who are to serve
until the election of their successors are as follows:

H, S, Wilder

Route 1, Brownsboro Road
Louisville, Ky.

Mrs. Harold Brigham
428 So. Pirst 8%,
Louisvillie, Ky.

Mrs, J. H. SimpSOn; Jr.

Route 1, Brownsboro Road
Louisville, Ky.




I. The members and the trustess of this corporation shall
not he personally liable for' any debt or obligation of the

corporation solely by a reason of bsing memberé or trustees,

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, Witness our signatures this ZEI, day
Ave, ' ’
of Juky, 1948,
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STATE OF KENTUCKY

COUNTY OF JEFFERSON

I, Henning Hilliard, a Notary Public, in and for the County
and State aforesaid, do hereby certify that the foregoing Articles -
of Incorporation wére this day produced to me by N. 8. Wilder,
Mrs. Harold“Brigham and Mrs., J. H., Simpson, Jr., each of whom
acknowledgéa same to be his or Her act and deed for the purposes
specified therein and consented that the same might be recorded.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunder set my hand and seal
_ this _7 & day 0€¢iﬁ§§f 1948,

My commlssion ex@ires Qct. 17, 1949.
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(c.;‘}" A { 03&7;&1,)‘!

1

1 : t

efferson County, Ky.

|

' 2
\ u"f}“ puN e
3 g . W
-."_.\ "‘. _‘,s

T ,
N E B R




STATE OF KENTUCKY )
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON )

I, a Notary Public, in and for the county and state
aforesaid, hereby certify that H. Sheppard Musson, President
of STAGE OME: The Louisville Children's Theatre (formerly
The Louisville Children's Theatre, Inc.) appeared before me,
was sworn under cath and executed the above document in my
presence, this 7~ day of January, 1980.

My commission expires: y/g/p / .

Z//vc/

7 Notary Publigs”

STATE OF KENTUCKY )

COUNTY OF JEFFERSON )

I, a NMotary Public, in and for the county and state aforesaid,
hereby cextify that Mimi Middleton, Secretary of STAGE ONE:
The Louisville Children's Theatre (formerly The Louisville
Children's Theatre, Inc.) appeared before me, was sworn under ocath
and executed the above document in my presence, this # day of
January, 1980.

My commission expires: ;?/d/:,p{
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 SECRETARY QF STa..
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT TO ¢ AL
T LOUTSVILLE CHILDRRN:S mamatam, tudeHONMEALTH OF KENTUR:,
H. Sheppard Musson, President, and Mimi Middleton,
Secretary of the:Louisville Children's'fheatre, Iné., a
Kentucky non-profit corporation,'with its principal office
located in Louisville, Kenfucky, do hereby certify that the
following amendments to the Articles éf Incorpofation were )
adopted by a consent in writing as signed by all members of ,Sziiiéigxg
the Board of Directors entitled to vote with respect thereto.

Section A of the Articles of Incorporation was amended
to read as follows:

The name of the corporation is STAGE ONE: The Louisville
Children's Theatreyne . -

tQ ;ead a2 'FQ] tg;ps- v -

Hg7¥estwind-Read

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, said H. Sheppard Musson, President, and
Mimi Middleton, Secretary of STAGE ONE: The Louisville Children's
Theatre (formerly The Louisville Children's Theatre, Inc.),

acting for and on behalf of said corporation, have hereunto

subscribed their names this % day of January, 1980.
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Form w'g Request for Taxpayer Give Form to the

g e —_—_ ter. Do not
g Devaaloor 3014 Identification Number and Certification i e

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

1 Name (as shown on your income tax return). Name is required on this line; do not leave this line blank,

Stage One: The Loulsville Chlldren's Theatre, Inc.
2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification; check only one of the following seven boxes: 4 Exemptions (codes apply only to
[ individualsole meprieior or CCorporation  [_] § Corporation [] Partnership [ Trustiestate ?:Q,?}Qtﬁ,rﬁg'gﬁ'l;‘:;;”g‘;’“‘”a]s‘ see
[:| arrﬁ:zﬂ;mg cclnﬁpany. Enter the tax classification {C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=partnership) » Exempt payes code {if any)

Note. For a single-member LLG that is disregarded, do not check LLC; check the appropriate box in the line above for | Exemption from FATGA reporting
the tax classification of the single-member owner. code (if any)
D Other (SGG instructions) » (Applies to accounts maintalned outside the U.S.)

5 Address (number, street, and apt. or sulte no.) Requester's name and address (optional)
315 W, Market St,, Ste. 25
6 City, state, and ZIP cods
Louisville, KY 40202

7 List account number(s) here (optionai)

Print or type
See Specific Instructions on page 2.

m Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)
Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid Soclal security number
backup withholding, For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part | instructions on page 3, For other - -
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN), If you do not have a number, see How to get a

TIN on page 3. or
Note. If the account is in more than one name, see the Instructions for line 1 and the chart on page 4 for | Employer identification number
guidelines on whose number to enter.,

Part Il Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form Is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and

2. |1 am not subject to backup withholding because: (g} | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or {(c) the IRS has notified me that | am
no longer subject to backup withholding; and

3. | am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and

4, The FATCA cade(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding
because you have falled to report all Interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage
Interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and
generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the
instructions on page 3.

/7
e | S, T A 7{ JWVE\?, er §/27/20/ 7

Genera[ Instructio[{s (' l-;r;rm)wss thome mortgage Interest), 1098-E (student loan Interest), 1098-T
tuitlon]

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unféss otherwise noted, » Form 1099-G (canceled deb)

Future developments, Information about developments affecting Form W-8 (such » Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandohiment of secured property)

as legislation enacted after we release It) is at www.irs.gov/fw9.
Use Form W-8 only If you are a U.S. person {Including a resident alien), to

Purpose of Form provide your correct TIN,
An individuat or entity (Form W-8 requester) who is required to file an information If you do not return Form W-3 te the requester with a TIN, you might be subject
return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer identification number (TIN) to backup withholding. See What is backup withhiolding? on page 2.

which may be your sccial security number (SSN), Individual taxpayer Identification By signing the filled-out form, you:
number (ITIN), adoption taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer f S s
Identification number (EIN), to report onh an Information return the amount paid to 1o L.B(i:;ﬁ!gdl)hat the TIN you are giving is carrect {or you are waiting for a number

you, or other amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information

returns include, but are not imited to, the following: 2, Cerlify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or

» Form 1098-INT {Interest earned or paid) 3. Clabim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S. exempt payee. If
¢ applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S. person, your allocable share of

e Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual funds} any partnership income from a U.S. trade o business Is hot subject to the

» Form 1088-MISC (various types of Income, prizes, awards, or gross proceeds) withholding tax on forelgn partners' share of effectively connected Income, and

= Form 1089-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other transactions by 4, Gertify that FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that you are

brokers) exempl from the FATCA reporting, Is correct. See What Is FATCA reporting? on

» Form 1099-5 (proceeds from real estate transactions) page 2 for furiher information.

¢ Form 1099-K {merchant card and third party network transactlons)

Cat. No. 10231X Form W-9 (Rev. 12-2014)
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Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

EXTENDED TO APRIL 18, 2017

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

P> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
P> Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.lrs.gov/form990.

OMB No, 1645-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2015 calendar year, or tax year beginning  Jgunw 1. 2015 andending MaY 31 2016
B S;!‘,S.?é;éle: C Name of organization D Employer identification humber
STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S

éﬁgﬁs THEATRE, INC,

[ J%mee | Doing business as _ STAGE ONE KA KA
b Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number

[Jfret, | 315 W, MARKET STREET 25 502-589-4060
Lelfe@i"' City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Grossrecsipts $ 1 451 B58,
f:ﬂ':::ﬂ““‘ LOUISVILLE, K KY 40202 H(a) Is this a group return

[_1fgst= | F Name and address of principal officer:PETER HOLLOWAY for subordinates? .. [ves [x INo
i SAME AS C ABOVE H(b} Are all subordinates 1ncruded?D Yes [:] No

| Tax-exempt status: [ ] 501(c)3) L] 501(c) (

) (insertno.) [ 4947a)1)yor L] 527

J Website: - wwW, STAGEONE , ORG

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
H(c) Group exemption number P>

K_Form of organization: [x ] Corporation [ ] Trust [ ] Association [ ] Other > [ L Year of formation: 1948 | M State of legal domiclle: ky
[PartI| Summary
@ 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: STAGEONE EDUCATES AND INSPIRES
% CHILDREN AND FAMILIES BY OPENING THE DOORS TO IMAGINATION
g 2 Check this box P [ Jifthe organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) ... 3 25
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, ine 1b) __...........ccccocvviimerecnrnrennnn. 4 25
@ | & Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2015 {Part V, line ZEAY e oemesner s b RS 6 53
£ | & Total number of volunteers (estimate if NECESSANY) ..............cco.veviieeseiisees st 6 42
z: 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vill, column (C), line 12 7a 119,
b Nst unrelated business taxable income from Form 980-T, line 34 ...............cceneee .. |7h 0,
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl line 1h) 1,349 440, 1,021 888,
é 9 Program service revenue (Part VIiI, line 2g) 426 678, 356,567,
E 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 15, -158,
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11€) _................... 26,245, 49 821,
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ......... 1,802 378, 1 428 118,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) ... 0, 0,
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part X, column (A), line 4) 0, 0,
¢ | 16 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part X, column (A), lines 510} . . . 1,043 905, 1,027,532,
% | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 116) ... ....cccceivvvirinnnns 0, 0,
g b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P> 149,700
ul 17 Other expenses (Part 1X, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f24e) . ..o, 567,254, 564,905,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) | _............ 1,611 159, 1..502 437,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 ........oocveeviieiiiiniienieiiiinns 191,219, -164 319,
§ 3”,&g Beginning of Current Year End of Year
BE| 20 Totalassets (PartX, e 16) ... ... .ot e 674,622, 440,773,
=2 21 Total liabilities (Part X, ine 26) . ... e 342 557, 273,027,
=T| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline 20 .............ooovceeveeeeiiininenns 332,065, 167,746,

]_artl

| | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Daclaration of praparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign > Signature of officer Date
Here PETER HOLLOWAY, PRODUCING ARTISTIC DIRECTOR
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date "'3““*‘ (]| PTN
Paid REBECCA L, PHILLIPS, CPA sell-employed
Preparer |Firm's name . MOUNTJOY CHILTON MEDLEY LLP Firm's EIN p. =
Use Only | Firm's addressp, 462 8, FOURTH ST,, SUITE 2600
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202-3445 Phone no.(502)749-1900
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) ... Yes [ |No
saz001 12-16-16  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2015)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION




STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S

Form 990 (2015) THEATRE _INC, AR_ETERRAN Page 2
Part Il | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note 0 any N8 N this Part Il ... .. ...ooi e eeeeeeeeee e eeeee s s oo s D

1  Briefly describe the organization's mission:
STAGEONE EDUCATES AND INSPIRES CHILDREN AND FAMILIES BY OPENING THE
DOORS TO IMAGINATION, OPPORTUNITY AND EMPATHY,

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the PO FOIM 980 OF 890-EZ? ___._.......ooceveecssseseess oo sosesessse st et eeeee s eere oo seeseeses e sre st [ Jves [xIno
If “Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
38 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ... .. DYes [ﬂ No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.
4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(8) and 501(c)(4} organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenus, if any, for each program service reported.
4a  (Code: } (Expenses § 1,022 742, including grants of $ } (Revenus § 233 986, )
STAGEONE SERVES THE REGION'S CHILDREN, TEACHERS AND FAMILIES BY
PROVIDING HIGH QUALITY é ENTERTAINING, AND PROFESSIONAL THEATER FOR
YOUNG AUDIENCES AND BY FOSTERING AN APPRECIATION OF THE ARTS THAT
DEVELOPS THE WHOLE CHILD  SUPPORTS THE LEARNING ENVIRONMENT AND BUILDS
STRONG FAMILY BONDS, BOTH ON STAGE AND IN THE CLASSROOM, STAGEONE HAS
FOR DECADES, BEEN A KEY PARTNER WITH AREA SCHOOL_SYSTEMS IN PROVIDING
TENS OF THOUSANDS OF YOUNG PEOPLE THEIR FIRST PERFORMING ARTS
EXPERIENCE, MANY AT NO COST,SUPPORTING CEILDREN'S AND FAMILY THEATRE IN
LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY, APPROXIMATELY 57,874 SCHOOL CHILDREN ATTENDED
THEATRICAL PRODUCTIONS,

db  (Code: ) (Expenses $ 196 512, including grants of $ ) (Revenus $ 122 462, )
APPROXIMATELY 9 000 PEOPLE WERE SERVED THROUGH EDUCATIONAL WORKSHOPS
AND CLASSES,

4c  {code: } (Expensss ¢ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Exj_}anws $ Including grants of § ) (Revenue $ )
4e _Total program service expenses P 1,219,254,
Form 990 (2015)
632002
12-16-15




9TAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S

Form 990 (2015) ___THEATRE, INC, Ak bR Rk Page 3
[Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described In section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
IF Yes, * ComMPIREBCREGUIB A ........coovcoceemermerimeesssnsasnssnasssasssssssssssassnsanss sems sosiss s od 03 Km0 T LT R B L i R v v 1] x
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contibutors? | .........ccceiiimiiieciiiiiincin i 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete SChedule C, Partl | ............c.cccouiimiireeiieees e ense st 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partll . _.........cccoieiiiiiimmiimis s be e sn s 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c}(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partlll ... ... 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part! | 6 X
7  Did the organization receive or held a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedufe D, Part !l ... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete
SCHOAUIB D, PATLIIT . ....cvvisisiinismsuirimmssussanssemmssssassassssssnsmssysnssogs ssmmsssasnasnsnsnssnessnpsndsse s iAsninssesihsiss Husksnss sbui v idsbansiassbads vy bivd 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete SCRedUIE D, PArEIV ||| ... .....cccocovirieeemeeiisensentecsas s sest s ses e s nas s ar bbbt bbb s 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V| ........ccccomiiniiiciiciis e 10 X
11  if the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi, VII, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Part VI i s oo s e e e s S R S T 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 6% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl || ..o 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedufe D, Part VIl . ..., 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX || ... ......coicericeiiiiiriiie e s sn s s 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e | X
{ Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . .......... 11| X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, PARS XTBAAXIL  ..........ccocoverssmmassesngsnmennesss spsnssmenss ook 480848438008 55544058 3 380 4R S04 4R00 0 oiasamsti oy Famwams s e oMy SO H e aa0 Ve 12a | X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answerad "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and Xil is optional _............ 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170{b)(1)(A)i)? If "Yes," complete Schedule £ | ... ... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? | ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If “Yes," complete Schedule F, PartS TANG IV | ..._........cccccceiiieiiise st isas s b s s 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If 'Yes," compilete Schedule F, Parts Hand IV ||| | .. ... s 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? if "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts I @G IV ... 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part§ | .. ... s 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VI, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, PAMt Il ...t s 18 | x
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Vill, line 9a? if "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part lll .............oooooioiiiiiiiirineieiiieeeeeres e s s 18 X
Form 990 (2015)
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STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S
Form 990 (2015) THEATRE ._INC, EE_ KRR KR Page 4
[Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes," complete Schedule H . ...............c.cccooveevieeeceeinn, 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to thisreturn? ... 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part 1X, column (A), line 17 if "Yes, " complete Schedule I, Parts fand Il ... ... 21 p g

22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land lll ..o, 22 X
23  Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
SORBOUIBIL || s o e S s sy AR A S R b N30 S T T S S A S A SO TR s
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If 'Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "Na", go to line 25a 24a X

23 X

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANy ECERETPEDOREED e s s s s e G Y R A T AN T T T T S 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? | ... 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,* complete Schedule L, Part! | . ..........ccoomoimnininene. 25a X
b s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? Jf "Yes," complete
SEHETE L PEIEE i v i e e e e N TS S T v s S T e e 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If "Yes,"
COMPIEIE SENOUIEL PARIL oo s o e B e SR 53 Bt A T3 S 26 X

27  Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member

of any of these persons? If “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part ll ... 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustes, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV | ..., 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV .. .......c.oivieeenne. ... | 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," cornplete Schedule Mo 1 20 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified consswatlon
cortibutionsT.IF *Yes,  complote-SERBOIBIM. .........vumumsrseenssiaseriestye rorss v ¥ s w45 F o8 a5 ERSEA  3 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yos;" complete SChtRHE N PAIEL ......cq.cmmmmimomnsmiise s sy st soss1es s imdi s s s e sn st e vasasssinsssasmss 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assels?/f "Yes," complete
SCROUNE N PAIEIL oo s ime s iesssi s o0 i s s ¥4 6 SR 340 SN S8 s RIS PR TR e AN 32 X
33 Did the organization own T100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sectlons 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes, " complete SChedule R, Paril ... ceeetiseessseesasersesesianasseesreeess 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part li, Ill, or IV, and
At U, 8 T e oo ee e e e e eteeate e e e e e et et e eaR e anoatettseeeeiaeehe e eheea s eh b et e e R b e be e be s b e b a e e n e s inean 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(B)(13)7  .............cooccimieinen e 35a x

b If “Yes" to line 35a, did the organization recsive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 35b

36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Vi B 2 | ..o eeeeeeeeceeeeetet esiesscstebnn s e be s cse bbb 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI _ ... ... a7 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ........oenieninesiieiennieiee e 38 | X
Form 990 (2015)
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STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S

Form 990 (2015) THEATRE, INC, R AREA TN
Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ... ... 1a 18
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0-if not applicable ... ..................... 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gamBIn) WNGINGE A OPTIZE WINNOIET im0 1c | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn ... 2a 53
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? | .............cc.eeee 2b | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) ... ...
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or mors during the year? .. ... 3a X
b If “Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country {such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? | ... 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: B>
See instructions for filing requirements for FINGEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
6a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? ... ] X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
¢ If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form BBBBT? ... e 5¢c
Ba Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? | ... e 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
WO O AHBUUCHDIRT | s T T S M T R e R S e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in axcess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for gocds and services provided to the payor? | 7a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ... .......ccccoiiiminnn 7b | X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
to file Form 82827 ... G T e o A T B A A 08 B B G A A SRR 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year ... .......oooiiiiiiiieecirirrinne | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? ... ... . Te X
1 Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... 7t X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? . | 7a
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? ..., 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 ... ... 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? ... 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vill, ine 12 ..o 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 980, Part VIll, line 12, for public use of club facllities ... 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . i, 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources against
amounts dus or received fromMTNBM.) ... s 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .................. l 12b
13 Section 501(c){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? |..............ccccceoviiiiee e, 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans | ... ... ... 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves on hand ... 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? .. . ... 14a X
b _If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b
Form 990 (2015)
532005
12-16-16
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STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S

Form 990 (2015) THEATRE , INC Kk _kkkkkdn

Page 6

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b befow, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule 0. See instructions.

Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPart VI _..ooooeeneeneniinin e L_x]

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a

25

Yes | No

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing bady, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1b

25

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employes have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other

officer, director, trustee, or key employea?

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?

6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?

7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

more members of the governing body?

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or

persons other than the governing body?

8 Did the organization contemparaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
@ THE GOVEINING DOGYT ... .ooouieieeeieeetiasse s eseees e ees s e e bbb sam s et

b Each committes with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?

9 s there any officer, director, trustes, or key employse listed in Part VIl, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

4]

organization's mailing add ress? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O ... .....ooooveeeieiiiieeviiniiiiniie

[ RN (S
E - i -]

Section B. Policies (This Section & requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affillates?
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure thelr operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes?

b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organlzation have a written conflict of interest policy? If "Ne," go to line 13
b Ware officers, directors, or lrustess, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicis?
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how this was done
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? ...
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's GEO, Executive Director, or top management official
b Other officers or key employees of the organization
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year?
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
_exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . T i

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 890 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?

Yes | No

10a X

10b

11a| X

12a| X

12b | X

1i2¢| X

18 1 x

14 | X

16a X
15b X

i6a X

i6b

Section C. Disclosure

47  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed P xy

48 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available

for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
l___| Own website D Another's website ]II Upon request [ other {explain in Schedule O)

19  Describe in Schedule O whather (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial

statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the hame, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: P

MIKE BROOKS - 502-589-4060

315 W, MARKET ST, SUITE 2S_LOUISVILLE, L KY 40202

—_—

532006 12-16-16
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STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S
Form 890 {2015) THEATRE . INC, i il Page 7
Part VII] Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart VIl ... e [:]

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

@ List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

@ List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

@ List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

@ List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employses; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons. :

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

®) (B (©) ©) (E) &}
Name and Title Average oned Cfe‘éfﬁ'gg T Reponabl.a Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week Cflcérand a diecicrtes) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hoursfor | S| B organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related § g i g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations § 3 E e and related
below S| |EBE & organizations
line) SHEHE -
(1) MICHAEL MERRICK 4,00
CHAIRMAN X X 0, 0, 0,
(2) CARL THOMAS 1.00
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE X X 0, 0, 0,
{3) LEA GOFF 1,00
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE X X 0, 0, 0,
(4) PEGGY KRUG 1,00
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE X X G, 0, 0.
(5) JESSIE BROUGHTON 1,00
BOARD MEMBER X 0, 0, 05
(6) FAITH BUSHNAQ 1,00
BOARD MEMBER X 0, a, 0.
(7) ASHLEY BUTLER 1,00
BOARD MEMBER X 0, 0, 0,
(8) KRISTEN BYRD 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0, 0, 0,
(9) sSaM CORBETT 1,00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. a, 0,
{10) TYLER HAMPTON 1,00
BOARD MEMBER X 0, 0, 0,
(11) MICHELLE HEIT 1,00
BOARD MEMBER X 0, 0, 0,
(12) JAN HELSON 1,00
BOARD MEMBER X 0, 0. 0.
(13) ELIZABETH KAPLAN 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0, 0, 0,
(14) CAROL LAMBERT 1,00
BOARD MEMBER X 0, 0, 0,
(15) JENNIFER LUHRS 1,00
BOARD MEMBER X 0, 0, )
(16) DOT O'BRIEN 1,00
BOARD MEMBER X 0, 0, 0,
(17) JAMIE PARADIS 1,00
BOARD MEMBER X 0 0 0,
532007 12-16-15 Form 990 (2015)




STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S
Form 990 (2015 THEATRE __INC KR RAREA Page 8
Part VIl 1 Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (©) (D) (€) (F)
Name and title Average — cfﬂg:i:igg F— Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | pox, unless person Is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(istany | & the organizations compensation
hoursfor [ = 5 organization {(W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | 2| & z (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | £ g|E and related
below g g % g“ §§~ 5 organizations
ine) |5 |Z|E|5 |88 S
(18) JERRY PREYSS 1,00
BOARD MEMBER £ 0, 0, 0,
(19) JONATHAN RIEHM 1,00
BOARD MEMBER X | 0, 0, 0,
(20) MARK RORER 1,00
BOARD MEMBER X 0, 0, 0.
(21) LEISA SCHULZ 1,00
BOARD MEMBER X 0, 0, 0.
{(22) BRECK THOMAS-ROSS 1,00
BOARD MEMBER X 0, 0, 0.
(23) GLENDA THOME 1,00
BOARD MEMBER X 0, 0, 0,
(24) STEPHANIE UBELHART 1,00
BOARD MEMBER X 0, 0, 0,
(25) SUZANNE WRIGHT 1,00
BOARD MEMBER X 0, 0, 0,
(26) PETER HOLLOWAY 50,00
PROD ARTISTIC DIRECTOR X 130,453, 0, 4,900,
A0 SOBSROBALL 0o s U LS 1y 03 S e TSRS S B 130,453, 0, 4,900,
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil, Section A | ... .. ... P 0, 0, 0.
d Total (addlines 1b and 1€} ........cocooiviiiniiiiiie s | 130,453, 0, 4,900,
2  Total number of individuals {including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P 1
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employes, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for sUch INGIVIGUAI ||| .........ccccocoimiiierieceeseee e ee bt e 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual | ... ... 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCh PErSON ... .viiiiiiicrioiei s 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
(A) (B) €
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2  Total number of independent contractors {including but not limited to those listed above) wha received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P 0
Form 990 (2015)
632008
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STAGE ONE:

THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S

Form 990 (2015) THEATRE _INC, Ak A RAAA K Page 9
Part VIl | Statement of Revenue
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl .......cvieeneinieiiine ez L]
(A) (B) (©) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue excluded
exempt function business frorg gf‘olr‘lgder
revenue revenue 517 - 514
g% 1 a Federated campaigns ... 1a
§3| b Membershipdues ... 1b
gE ¢ Fundraisingevents . ........... 1c 2,255
5§ d Related organizations ... . 1d
gE| e Govenment grants (contributions) | 1e 480,086
.9"; f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
_25 similar amounts not included above .. 1 539 547
'E g g Noncash contributions included In lines 1a-1f. $ 6,500,
SEl b Total Add iNes 18:1F oo, [ 1,021 888,
Business Code
g 2 a PRODUCTIONS 900055 233,986, 233,986,
Eg b EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS 900099 122 462, 122,462,
5 ¢ PROP RENTALS 900059 118, 119,
€| «
5
E e
o f All other program service revenue . ... 900099
g Total. Add lines2a-2f . .....coonniniininiiniiicene | 2 356 567
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) . ........cccervuecerne s iisinsassnsnsens | 2 26, 26,
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P>
5 ROYAIIES ....coooovooviieierrescissisinsn s | -
(i) Real (i) Personal
6 a Grossrents ...
b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss) ... .
d Net rental income or {1088)  ....ooeeiiiiiiirr e >
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (i) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses ... 184,
¢ Gainor(loss) ... -184,
d Not gain o (I0S8) ....oooeveiereereererernisnise e | -184, -184,
o | 8 a Grossincome from fundraising events (not
§ including $ 2,255, of
@ contributions reported on line 1c). See
% Part IV, line 18 .....coomnccicniiins a 61,815,
g b Less: direct expenses b 23,369
¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events  .............. | 2 38,446, 38,446,
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line19 ... ... a
b Less:directexpenses ... .. b
¢ Net income or (joss) from gaming activities ... | -
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances _...............ccccovmrceieninns a 80
b Less:costofgoodssold ... ... b 187,
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory _................ | < -107, -107,
Miscellaneous Revenue usiness Code
11 a MISCELLANECQUS 900099 11,482, 11 482,
b
c
d Allother revenue ...
e Total. Addlines 11a-11d ..o, > 11,482,
12 Total revenue. S88 INSIUCONS. .o poiiiiiieiiene: | =2 1,428 118 356,448, 119, 49 663,
532000 12-16-15 Form 990 (2015)




STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S
Form 990 (2015) THEATRE _ INC, RR_REREES Page 10
[Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses
Saection 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or nole(}‘c; any line in this Part D((B) (C) ................................. D ) !:!
Do not Include amounts reported on lines 6b, . L
75, 8b, 9, and 10b of Pat Vi, Total expenses e | o s F:Séa‘ﬁ'i’égg
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals, See Part IV, line22 ...
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16 .
4 Benefits paid to orformembers ...
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ... 137,991, 68,995, 34,4958, 34,498,
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) .........
7 Othersalariesand wages _..........ococcevveveenenn. 730,551, 592,398, 64 752, 73,400,
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 3,028, 2,607, 253, 168,
9 Other employee benefits .. ... 67,980, 60,306, 4 860, 2,814,
10 Payrolltaxes ... 87,982, 68 706, 7,916, 11,360,
11 Fees for services (non-employses):
a Management
b oLhegal e 3,080, 3,080,
€ AccoUNting .. ..o 44 343, 44,343,
d LobbYiNg ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part 1V, line 17
f Investment managementfees ... .. ...
g OCther. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 72,176, 62 512, 5,204, 4 460,
12 Advertising and promotion ... 35 514, 34 166, 1,348,
18 Office BXPENSBS ... .....ccoovveerreeeecirreciveeieees 40,321, 28,573, 7,624, 4,124,
14 Information technology . .. s 10,950, 7,283, 2,543, 1,124,
16 Royalties ...........ccooieiminnn 25 946, 25 946,
16 OcoUPaNCY ..o 73,427, 63,294, 5,933, 4,200,
17 Travel e 16,612, 10,290, 1,029, 5,293,
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings _ ...
20 Interest ... 6,279, 6,279
21 Payments toaffiiates . ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization ... 25.572, 13,230, 12 342,
23 INSUMANCE  |..........ccceriiinenirinriinnieens 37,005, 22,104, 12,201, 2,700,
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24a amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) ......
a PRODUCTION COSTS 148,239, 146,031, 1,608, 600,
b MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTR 13,530, 2,759, 9,935, 836,
¢ MAINTENANCE 7,450, 6 888, 437, 125,
d BAD DEBT 4,357, 1,707. 2,650,
e All cther expenses 104. 85, 19,
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 1,592 437, 1,219 254, 223,483, 149 700,
26 Joint costs. Compiete this line only If the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here i following SOP 98-2 (ASC 856-720)
532010 12-16-15 Form 990 (2015)
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STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S
Form 990 (2015) THEATRE __INC, Kk _ kR khk Page 11
[Part X | Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart X ... D
(A) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - non-ntereSt-beanng ..........cccooriiriricne e 70,193, 1 83,952,
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2 10,305,
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 408,442, 3 167,236,
4 Accounts receivable, NBt . e 53,453, 4 43,185,
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part 11 of SchedUle L ..ot s 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
n employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part [lof SchL ... 6
E 7  Notes and loans receivable, Bt ... ..o s 7
8 Inventories forsale Oruse ..., 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 55,350, 9 61,510,
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D |, _..... 10a 201,307
b Less: accumulated depreciation . ... | 10b 134 111, 70,024, 10c 67 196,
11  Investments - publicly traded securities _._....................... 10 279,01 11
12  Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13  Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 ... 13
14 Intangible @8Sets | ... ... 6,881, 14 7,389,
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 15
___| 18 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line O 674 622, 16 440,773,
17  Accounts payable and accrued 8XPENSES ................coereerieriieieraineeeiesineeens 117 146, 17 107,814,
18 Grants payable | . ... 18
18 Deferred revenue ... ...... 37.361,] 19 47 532,
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part [V of Schedule D ... 21
@ |22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
£ key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
3 COTOIBB PR 0PSO L ..., s g s 22
= | 238 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ............... 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 36 442,| 24 18 442,
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24), Complete Part X of
SChadulB D | ... imeeoesassessnnins 0E RIS SR e R s B R 151,608, 26 99,239,
|26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... 342 557,] 26 273,027,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here | 4 III and
@ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
é oY Unrestrictod DEtassats | s s -139 373, 27 -99.121,
E 28 Temporarily restricted net assets ... 471 438, 28 266,867,
© |20 Permanently restrioted NBL @8SBLE  ...........occoeemmniriisernsis e e 29
E. Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here [ [:l
5 and complete lines 30 through 34. ;
g 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds | ............ccocceniiiininns 30
3 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
4% |32 Retained eamnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds ... 32
Z |38 Total not assets of N BAIBNCES .. oo oo ee v e ee e 332,065, 33 167 746.
34  Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 674 622.] 34 440,773,
Form 990 (2015)
532011
12-16-16
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Form 990 (2015} THEATRE _ INC, b g el B i

STAGE ONE; THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S

Part Xl | Recongiliation of Net Assets
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part XI ...

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VI, column (A), Ine 12) | ..o s 1 1,428,118,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part [X, column {A), line 25) 2 1.592 437,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 fromiine T ... 3 -164,319,
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) .. ............cccoevenne. 4 332 065,
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5
6 Donated services and use of fAaCIItIES ... 6
7 Investment expenses T
8 Prior period adjustments 8
@ Other changes in net assets or fund balances {explain in Schedule O) ..., 9 0,
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COMIMIN (B)]  .ooiiiieesiiesriisieesrenseressseranstinns s nensnesinnsnsnss vhbnbigiadsnssbeiasneiubisnssnssbunssonebussssensobidisntonsnsinsasmnnisita: 10 167,746,

Part Xll| Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part XH ...

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Gash  [x ] Accrual [:] Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ...
If "Yes," check a box below to Indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

] Separate basis [ consolidated basis [_1 Both consolidated and separate basis
Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? || . ...
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:

L] Separate basis [_1 consolidated basis [_1 Both consolidated and separate basis

if "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ...
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB CITGUIBI A TBBT . . oieieieieisiiceseess s retes s et ea s et e beas s es bR s b e m e R b e s bbb se s b a bbb a0
If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergosuch audits ...

Yes | No

2a X

2b | X

2c | X

3a X

3b

532012

12-16-16
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SCHEDULE A OMB No. 1645-0047

o G B0 Public Charity Status and Public Support 2015

Complete if the organization is a section 501{c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury ' P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

Intenal Revenue Service P> information about Schedule A (Form 980 or 890-EZ) and its instructions is at www.lrs.gov/form980. Inspection

Name of the organization gpagE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S Employer identification number
THEATRE, INC, oo otalial il

[Partl | Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
10]a chureh, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
2 [_] Aschool described in section 170(b)(1){A)ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 890-£2),)
s [ 1A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b)(1){A)(iii).
4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1){A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170{(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){1)(A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A}(vi). (Complete Part I1.)
A community trust described in section 170({b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 508(a)(2). (Complete Part lll.)
10 ] An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
11 ] An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.
a D Type . A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
b E' Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or managemsnt of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization{s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
c D Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d D Type Il non-functionally integrated, A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V,
e [ Checkthis boxif the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type |I, Type lli
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization,

0 0 O

f Enter the number of supported OrganiZatioNS || ... .......cc.iciiiieeciiiee et ess s s eas et s s s s enes l

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported (i) EIN {il)} Type of organization {iv} Is“thedolrganlzation (v) Amount of monatary (vi) Amount of
: i i & tad In your
organization (described on lines 1-9 Bl support (ses other support (see
above (see instructions)) [E2XT N ORI instructions} instructions)
Yes No
Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2015

Form 990 or 990-EZ, 532021 09-23-15
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STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S
Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2015 _THEATRE __ INC Re_tEANSTS Page 2
Support Schedule for Organlzatlons Described in Sections 170(b)(1){A){iv) and 170(b)(1){A}{vi)
(Gompiete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the organization
falls to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part |l1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2011 (b) 2012 (c) 2013 {d) 2014 (e) 2015 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") 780,785. 1,087,908, 1,667,220,| 1,349 440, 1,020,283, 5 905 636,

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
orexpended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total, Add lines 1 through3 780,785, 1,087,908, 1,667,220,| 1,349 440, 1 020,283, 5 905 636,

& The portion of total contributions ’
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

column () | 604,338,
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4, 5,301 298,
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year baglnning in) > (a) 2011 (b) 2012 {c) 2013 (d) 2014 (e) 2015 {f) Total
7 Amounts fromlined ... 780,785, 1,087,908, 1,667,220, 1,349 440, 1,020,283, 5,905 636,

8 Gross income from Interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources | 1,174, 35, 257, 1,015, 26, 2,507,

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on 512, 119, 631,

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part V1) 34,027, 54 223, 19,128, 4 271, 11 482, 123 131,

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 6,031,905,

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) ... . 12 | 2,150 781,

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and STOP RBre ... pl ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2015 (line 8, column (f) divided byline 11, column () ... ... . 14 87.89 %

15 Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part II, line 14 15 90,69 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2015. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 33 1/3% support test - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ,.._.................... > ]
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 164, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
Meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 164, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . | ]
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions T I__—l

Schedule A (Form 990 or 880-EZ) 2015

532022
09-23-156
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STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 THEATR NC KE_ kKA KRN Page 3
Part Il | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning In) | 4 {a) 2011 (b) 2012 (c) 2013 (d) 2014 {e) 2015 {f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
jzation's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 .........

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts Included on lines 2 and & received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

cAddlines7aand 7b . ........cccoe.

8 Public support. (Sublrctfing 7 from fine 6.
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P> (a) 2011 (b) 2012 {c) 2013 (d) 2014 {e) 2015 () Total
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources _ |

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

cAddlines 10aand 10b ...
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon ...
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VL) «..oocoee
13 Total support. (add lines 8, 10c, 11, and 12)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

Check this DX aNd S0P NEFE ...icocriiiiiiiciiiis it s st [ ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2015 {line 8, column {f) divided by line 13, column () ..., 15 %
16 _Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part MBS corommme s pmmnvipn s sl 19 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
47 Investment income percentage for 2015 (tine 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column () ..., L7 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part L HaE T ovmanmnmmisiviisiine 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2015, If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... | 2

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2014 If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ... > ]
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ........................ | - |:]
682023 00-23-15 Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2015
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STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 THEATR TNC, RE_ KRR ARRE Page 4
Supporting Organization
} (Complete only if you checked a box in line 11 on Part |. If you checked 11a of Part I, complete Sections A
! and B. If you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11c¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No" describe in Part Vi how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)7 /f "Yes, " explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or {6)? If “Yes," answer '
(b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f "Yes," describe in Part Vi when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

‘ purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3¢

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? /f

"Yes," and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a
b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign

' supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion

daspite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

l ¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination

under sections 501(c)(3) and 508(a)(1) or (2)7 /f "Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c}(2)(B)
purposes. 4c
! 5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
j answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part Vi, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(iii} the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
\ was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type |l or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b
l ¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? &c
6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (j) its supported organizations, {ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (jii) other supporting organizations that also
} support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? Jf "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI 6
| 7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensaticn, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
' (defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
) regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
' If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 890-E2), 8
i 9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))7 If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI, 9a
f b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 8a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part Vi. 2b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
’ from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c
10a Woas the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
t supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.} 10b
L 532024 08-23-15 Schedule A (Form 990 or 290-EZ) 2015
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STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S

Scheduls A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 " EE_KRE AR Page 5
Part IV | Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
c A35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above?lf "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. i1c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purpases of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlied the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type |l Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If "No, " describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type ill Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the typs and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No, " explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in {2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yea(see Instructions):
a [:l The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b [_1The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
¢ [_JThe organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).
2  Activities Test. Answer (g) and (b) below. Yes | No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If 'Yes, " then in Part VI identify
thoss supported organizations and explain ~ how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantiafly alf of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described in (g) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part V. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policles, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part Vi _the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
£32026 09-23-15 Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2015
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STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 THEATRE, INC, boliste bl il Page 6
[PartV | Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 [:] Chack here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See instructions. All
other Type Ill nonfunctionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

s B) Gurrent Yea
Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year ( )(ol:;tizaai) r

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveties of prior-year distributions

Other gross income {see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or

LB E- N (A R P

o | & N |

maintenance of property held for production of income (ses instructions) 6
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 8 and 7 from line 4) 8
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year ®) (COL;)rtrigrr]}ta;)(ear
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a Average monthly value of securities 1a
b Average monthly cash balances 1ib
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets ic
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other

factors (explain in detail in Part VI):
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions). 4

5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5

6 Multiply line 5 by .035 6

7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1

2 Enter 85% of line 1 2

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3

4  Enter greater of line 2 or line 3 4

5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emeréency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6
T ]___| Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally-integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see
instructions).
Schedule A {(Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2015

532026
09-23-15

18




STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S

*h_REARRRAN Paqe'f

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 THEATRE, INC,
Part V | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Current Year

‘ Section D - Distributions

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

’ organizations, In excess of income from activity

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

3
4
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
6
7
8

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

] {provide details in Part VI). Ses instructions.
9 Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, iine 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

’ Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

@i

Excess Distributions

i)
Underdistributions
Pre-2016

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2015

1 Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6

2  Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2015
! {reasonable cause required-see instructions)

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2015:

From 2013

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2015 distributable amount

Carryover from 2010 not applied (see instructions)

a
b
c
d

I e From 2014

i
f
g
h
i
i

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

') 4 Distributions for 2015 from Section D,

J line 7: $
Applied to underdistributions of prior years

14

o

Applied to 2015 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

L]
Q

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2015, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount

greater than zero, see instructions).
6 Remaining underdistributions for 2015. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2016. Add lines 3]
and 4c.

} instructions).

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2014

a
b
¢ Excess from 2013
d
e

Excess from 2015

532027
l 09-23-15
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STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S

Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2015 THEATRE __INC, FR_KEFAEKR Page 8
Part VI | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part Il line 17a or 17b; Part il line 12;
Part |V, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 93, Sb, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.

(See instructions.)

532028 00-23-16 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors i s
(olj—ogrgno?g%, S0-EZ, P> Attach to Form 890, Form 980-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
Department of the Treasury [ 3 Informatic.:m a.bout Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and 20 1 5
Internal Revenue Service its instructions is at www.lrs.gov/form850 .
Name of the organization Employer identification number
STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S
THEATRE , INC, R _khkkhokw

Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(2)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

00000

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

[:‘ For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

[xt] For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1){A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ), Part ll, fine 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 980, Part VI, line 1h,
or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and li.

E:I For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} filing Form 980 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, Ii, and Ill.

[j For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization becauss it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the Year ... . .. . ....eiiieeersaiine P s

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not fite Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, fine 2, to
certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 890-EZ, or 090-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)

523451
10-26-16




Schedule B (Form 990, $90-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)

Page 2

Name of crganization

STAGE ONE:

THEATRE, INC,

THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S

Employer identification number

*E_khhkkhh

Part|  Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space Is needed.
(a) {b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 FUND FOR THE ARTS Person II]
Payroll [:I
623 W MAIN ST 400,000, Noncash [:I
(Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202-4242 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 GHEENS FOUNDATION Person [E
Payroll I_:I
401 W MAIN ST 100,000, Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
LOUTSVILLE KY 40202 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 YUM| BRANDS FOUNDATION Person [;:
Payroll  [_]
1441 GARDINER LN 100,000, Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE KY 40213-1914 noncash ccmtributfons.)
(a) {b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 | JEWISH HERITAGE FUND FOR EXCELLENCE Person [x]
Payroll |:]
100 E LIBERTY ST #300 50,000, | Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part || for
LOUISVILLE KY 40202 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 PNC FOUNDATION Person Exj
Payroll D
101 8 5TH ST 40,500, Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202-3158 noncash contributions )
(a) (b} (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 KENTUCKY ARTS COUNCIL Person [Ii
Payroll {:I
1025 CAPITAL CENTER DRIVE, 3RD FLR 33,446, Noncash |:|

623452 10-28-15

FRANKFORT , KY 40601

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)




Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)

Page 2

Name of organization
STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S
THEATRE, INC,

Employer identification number

Kh_ kR KA KRN

Partl Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) {b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
7 | BROWN-FORMAN Person LT_}
Payroll
PO _BOX 1080 30 000, MNoncash [ ]
(Complete Part 1l for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40201-1080 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
8 | LIFT A LIFE FOUNDATION Person [I]
Payroll |:]
291 N HUBBARDE LN STE B26 25 000. | MNoncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40207-8220 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
9 NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR THE ARTS Person II]
Payroll
1100 PENNSYLVANIA AVE 25,000, Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
WASHINGTON, DC 20506-0001 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
10 THE SHUBERT FOUNDATION Person E{:I
Payroll I:l
234 W 44TH ST 25000, Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
NEW YORK. NY 10036-3979 noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person D
Payroll D
Noncash [ |
(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person |:]
Payroll l:]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part [l for
noncash contributions.)

523452 10-26-16
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF) (2015)

Page 3

Name of organization

STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S
THEATRE, INC,

Employer identification number

wh_kh Ak AkRN

Partll Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part If if additional space is needed.

(a)
(c)
iN"' o of ) X : FMV (or estimate) " () ed
rom Description of noncash property given (see instructions) ate receiv
Part |
$
(@
{c)
'No. Deactintion of (b) h X FMV (or estimate) Dat (:) eived
rom escription of noncash property given (see instructions) ate receive
Part |
$
(a)
(c)
an. e ®) " . FMV (or estimate) Det (@ i
rom escription of noncash property given (see instructions) ate receive
Part|
$
(a)
(c)
f?o' — (b) " . FMV (or estimate) Bat (d) -
om escription of noncash property given (see instructions) ate receive
Part |
$
(a)
(c)
fNO' — (o) " ’ FMV (or estimate) - (d) —
rom Description of noncash property given (see instructions) ate receive
Part |
$
()
(c)
fNO' — (b) " ; FMV (or estimate) Dt (di —
rom escription of noncash property given (see instructions) ate receive
Part |
$

523453 10-26-156
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Schedule B {(Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015) Page 4
Name of organization Employer identification number

STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S

THEATRE, INC, e _kkkhREN

Part Il Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) that total more than $1,000 for
the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e} and the following liné entry. For organizations

completing Part Ill, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, ete., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter lhls Info. once.) ’ $

Use duplicate copies of Part |ll if additional space Is needed.

(a) No.
Ff’raor?l (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
({e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
gl'gtﬂl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor fo transferee
(a) No.
lg?rTl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
ig':;‘Tl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
523454 10-28-15 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)
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- s OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements =
(Form 980) P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, 20 1 5
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8,9, 10, i1a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b. i .
Department of the Treasury B> Attach to Form 980. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www./rs.gov/form980. Inspection
Name of the organization STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S Employer identification number
THEATRE, INC, Rt il Bt

Partl | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form $80, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year ...

L O I

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s axclusive lagal control? . .. e
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? ... e e e et |:| Yes |:] No
Part li | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) D Preservation of a historically important land area
D Protection of natural habitat L.__| Preservation of a certified historic structure

[ Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

D Yes D No

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements ... ........cceeene. s 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included I LE) . iocenessonrenensniasndii 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure
fisted in the National REGISIEr ... .. .. e iess e eaes e es s sm bbb s s ene b 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year P

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located | 2
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? | ... I:l Yes [:] No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

»_ 0
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
| &
8 Does each conservation easement reported on fine 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){4)(B)(i)
ANd SECHON T70MNBYBIIN? ... ooor oo eces et ie s seeaeseseeeeeb e b e s eetessbe st resea s e a i eshcass s E e bR e bR Cdves [INo

9 In Part Xill, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance shest, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for

conservation easements.
| Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance shest works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIll,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 {ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and batance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 9880, Part VIIL NG T oo eeevereressisaeeeneee e P s
{ii) Assets included in FOrm 980, Part X ..ot s e |

2 If the organization recsived or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIIL NG T ... .o > $

b Assets includedin Form 990, Part X ..o i TSRO PR T |3
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980. Schedule D (Form 280) 2015
6532051 3
11-02-16
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STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S
Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 THEATRE __INC, Page 2
[Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply):
a [ Public exhibition
b |:| Scholarly research e
c |:| Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIll.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? .. ....coveiii. D Yes
] Part IV ’ Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complets if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 980, Part X, line 21,
1a ls the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
O FOrmOO0, PaIMER oot ooemieasonsi s s sy 73 5030 5580455541 P55 5 K v 4 ALt F A s e e s
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlil and complete the following table:

KX _RERRTNK

d D Loan or exchange programs
L] other

I:‘No

Amount
6 BOgRININGDBIANGE oo mammises riss 5o s ST BT S o T e i AR 1c
d - Addions QUANG NG YOAE ..o ity tadoos 5500555 N1 564530 w50 i 55555 e TSR 1 a6 7 1d
e Distributions during the year 1e
£ EVOING DBIBIVEH ... oo v soviasasiossssosst otms s sevaiesssiod s cveas a3 s 5o 3 6o £ SR T Fusmsa saimsianns 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? . .......... L] ves L Ino
b _If "Yes," explain the arrangement In Part XlIl. Check here if the explanation has been provided onPart XUl __..........coocoveeeeeeiiicerene Ll
[PartV | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{a) Current year {b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
GoMMOUBIONS ... vumspenmasssuasivesmi
Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships ...
Other expenditures for facilities
and PYOORBMS v i
Administrative expenses . ...

g Endofyearbalance . ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> %

b Permanent endowment p» %

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P> %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

o o 0 T

-

by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated OFGANIZEONS | . ... .. et coe et eas b eb e ese et es b e e er e e b e et s h e e s s s e sms e meme e bbb E b s Sal(i)
(i) related organizations 3alii)

b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b

4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
Part Vi [Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Desocription of property (a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis {other) depreciation
62,686, 19 408, 43,278,
103,407, 79,489, 23,918,
35 214, 35 214, 0,
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equel Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10C.) ., ueiseineeiececnneeneecenc, | < 67,196,

532052
08-21-16
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STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S

Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 THEATRE, INC,

Kk _ Kk R ARk E pagea

[ Part VilI| Investments - Other Securities.

Complets if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. Ses Form 990, Part X, line 12,

(a) Description of security or category noluding name of security)

(b) Book value

(c) Methad of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives . ...
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(38) Other

(A)

{B)

(C)

©)

(E)

(F)

()

(H)

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.)

Part VIIl| Investments - Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes"

on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment

{b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation: Gost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

t5)]

Total. (Col. {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) B>

‘ [Part IX | Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a) Description

(b) Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4}

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, €0l (B) i@ 15.) ..ocvieiiieiieeiieeiiieeiiiieiiieiriensiei i »

Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 111, See Form 990, Part X, line 25,

1. (a) Description of liabllity

{b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

(2) LINE OF CREDIT

98,225,

(3) CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATION

1,014,

(4)

(5)

()

(7)

8)

()

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) ............... P

99,239,

2, Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XlI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xil| [x]

532053
09-21-15
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STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S
Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 THEATRE __INC,

KK _RERXRRR paqe4

]Part Xl |Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part |V, line 12a.

1 Total revenus, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . ... 1 1,428,118,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:

a Netunrealized gains (losses) on investmMents s 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities ..................cevcenirrinnniesisensiensreressesssssans 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants | ... 2c

d Other {Describe in Part XIiL.)

& Addlines:2a a2, i i e R T S T B S R e 2e 0,
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 1,428,118,
4 Amounts included on Form 890, Part Vill, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b

b Other (Describe in Part Xlil.) —

& A lnes e an ! .o e R P S S T T T e 4c 0.

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Forr 990, Part |, line 12.) 5 1,428 118,
Part Xii ] Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial Statements e as 1 1,592,437,
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and Use of TaGIIES e i 2a

b Prioryearadjustments’ ... ... s s

G HOMOrBSSEE! v i mnrm s S T R S

d Other (Describe in Part XIli.)

& Addlinos athroudlu 2o, | ..o s e o R P S e R 2¢ 0,
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 1,592 437,
4 Amounts included on Form 980, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 7b ... 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XlI1.) 4b

G A NS ARANTAD! oo s s i T S B PR SV N ST SR VRO 4c 0.

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part ] line 18.) ................................ 5 1,592 437

Part XIll| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,

lines 2d and 4b; and Part XI|, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

THE ORGANTZATION IS ORGANIZED AS A NOT-FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATION AND IS

EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL TAXATION UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 501(C)(3) OF

THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE,

THE ORGANIZATION RECOGNIZES UNCERTAIN INCOME TAX POSITIONS USING THE

“MORE-LIKELY-THAN-NOT" APPROACH AS DEFINED IN THE ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

CODIFICATION, NO LIABILITY FOR UNCERTAIN TAX POSITICNS HAS BEEN RECORDED

IN THE ACCOMPANYING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS,

532054
09-21-15
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STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S
Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 THEATRE , INC, bkl Page 5
Part Xlil | Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2015
532065
08-21-16
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CHEDULE G ; : s : o OMS No. 1545-0047
?: 990 or 590-EZ Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities
{Fentn i -E2) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the 20 15
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 890-EZ, line 6a. .
Depariment of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
IMEha HeVsTUR Borvice P> Information about Schedule G (Form 890 or 990-E2) and Hts instructions Is at www.lrs.gov/form93o, Inspection
Name of the organization  gragr ONE: THE LOUTSVILLE CHILDREN'S Employer identification number
THEATRE INC, kk_khhkkhhk

Fundraising Activities. Complets if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds thraugh any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a [_] Mail solicitations e [ Solicitation of non-government grants
b [ Internet and email solicitations 1 [_] Solicitation of government grants
¢ [_] Phone solicitations g ] Special fundraising events

d [:] In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or
key employses listed in Form 990, Part Vil) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? (1 ves Cno
b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

iii) Di v) Amount paid . ;
(i) Name and address of individual \ . rﬁg' Sk (iv) Gross receipts tE, zor fetaine% by) (vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity hexys cuelod from activity furdtalser to (or retained by)
contributions? listed in col. (i) organization
Yes | No
FOHEL oo o e e e e S e e T P
3 List all states in which the crganization is registersd or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 990-EZ, Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
532081
09-14-15
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2015 THEATRE.

STAGE ONE:

THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S

INC,

kk_ Wk kd ok kok

Page 2

Part Il | Fundraising Events. Complets if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a |s the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?
b If "No," explain:

a) Event #1 b) Event #2 Other events
(@ () (e) (d) Total events
PAY IT FORWARD: NONE (add col. (a} through
PAINT IT PURPLE col. (c))
- (event type) (event type) (total number) '
2
[
B |1 Grossreceipts ..o 64,070, 64,070,
2 Less: Contributions ... 2,255, 2,255,
3 Grossincome (line 1 minusline2) ... 61 815, 61 815,
4 Cashprizes ...
5 Noncashprizes | ... ...
g
§|6 Rentfaclltycosts .. . ... 3,320, 3,320,
d
B |7 Foodand beverages .. ... 17,971, 17,971,
8 Entertainment . ... 300, 300,
9 Otherdirectexpenses ..., 1,778, 1 778,
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through O In ColUmN () » 23,369,
11_Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from liNe 3, CoIUMN (8] ... ittt et s et ssssas sassanrenss | 2 38 446,
Part lll | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line Ba.
- i (b) Pull tabs/instant ; (d) Total gaming (add
3 (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo | (©) Other gaming |/ {a) through col. (¢))
5
o
1 GroSSIeVenUS ..............ccosierennniinenioiiines
g|2 Cashprizes | ...
&
&
5 3 Noncashprizes | . . ...
.ég 4 Rentffacilitycosts . .
o
5 Other direct eXpenses ...........ccccceeeenns
[ ves % | ves % ] Yes %
8 Volunteerlabor . ... [ I No [ 1no [Ino
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 6 in ColUMN Q) | 4
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract fine 7 from line 1, column (d) ... <

I:INO

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year?
b If "Yes," explain:

532082 09-

14-16
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STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 THEATRE __INC, R _KAAAAES Page 3
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities With MONMEMIDEIS Y oo eeeee e s L Jyes [_Ino

12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to:administerchamabis Gaming?. o i e e e
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization’s facility 13a %

b An outside facility 13b %

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and records:

Name P
Address P
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? .. ... .. .. |:l Yes |:| No
b if "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization B> $ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party B $
¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name P>

Address P

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P

Gaming manager compensation P $

Description of services provided P

|:] Director/officer |:| Employese l:' Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retalrithe stategaming NoBRSET . omnmimmmams i oa o v i Fod e L o g e [ves [ Ino
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year B $
Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (jii) and (v); and Part 11, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b,

15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information (see instructions).

532083 00-14-16 ' Schedule G (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2015
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Ak _kkhkkhodd F‘age4

Part IV | Supplemental Information (continued)

632084
04-01-15
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SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 980-EZ or to provide any additional information.
> Attach to Form 980 or 980-EZ.

Department of the Treasury
O (Form 890 or 990-EZ) and its instructions Is at www.lrs.gov/form990.

Internal Revenue Service

Information about Schedule

OMB Ne. 1545-0047

2015

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S Employer identification number
THEATRE, INC, hk_kkkkkwh

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANTZATION MISSION:

OPPORTUNITY AND EMPATHY,

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

THE FORM 990 IS REVIEWED BY THE BUSINESS MANAGER AND THE PRODUCING ARTISTIC

DIRECTOR PRIOR TO ITS FILING, THE FORM 990 IS PROVIDED TO THE ENTIRE

GOVERNING BODY PRIOR TO ITS FILING,

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

ANNUALLY, MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ARE REQUIRED TO SIGN OFF THAT

THEY HAVE READ AND ARE FAMILIAR WITH THE ORGANIZATION'S CONFLICT OF

INTEREST POLICIES AND ARE REQUIRED TO DISCLOSE ANY KNOWN CONFLICTS OF

INTEREST, THIS PROCEDURE WAS FIRST IMPLEMENTED AT THE ANNUAL MEETING IN

JUNE 2009,

THE ORGANIZATION HAS IMPLEMENTED A PROCESS OF SOLICITING BIDS FROM

UNAFFILIATED VENDORS (SUCH AS INSURANCE) FOR EVALUATION BY THE EXECUTIVE

COMMITTEE AND COMPARISON TO THAT SUBMITTED BY BOARD MEMBERS IN CASES WHERE

A MEMBER OF THE BOARD PROPOSES TO PROVIDE GOODS OR SERVICES TO THE

ORGANTZATION, NO SUCH BID WAS SUBMITTED BY A MEMBER OF THE BOARD IN 2014,

DUE TO THE SMALL NUMBER OF KEY EMPLOYEES IN THE ORGANIZATION, MONITORING IS

PERFORMED ON AN INFORMAL BASIS THROUGH THE CLOSE CONTACT WITH AND ACTIVE

PARTICIPATION BY THE OFFICERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS WITH THE PRODUCING

ARTISTIC DIRECTOR,

Is_g-zh; ' For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 890-EZ. Schedule O (Form 290 or 890-EZ) (2015)

08-02-15
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 890-EZ) (2015) Page 2
Name of the organization STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S Employer identification number
THEATRE __INC, R _kk Rk REL

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

THE PRODUCING ARTISTIC DIRECTOR'S COMPENSATION WAS DETERMINED BY THE

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD IN JUNE, 2007 AFTER REVIEWING INDUSTRY

COMPARABILITY DATA FOR THEATRE GROUPS OF SIMILAR SIZE ARQUND THE COUNTRY,

THE PROCESS WAS NOT DOCUMENTED, HOWEVER, THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE

BOARD REVIEWS THE PRODUCING ARTISTIC DIRECTOR'S PERFORMANCE AND

COMPENSATION IN APRIL OR MAY OF EACH YEAR AT THE TIME THE BUDGET FOR THE

ENSUING FISCAL YEAR IS BEING REVIEWED, THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE ESTABLISHES

PERFORMANCE GOALS FOR THE PRODUCING ARTISTIC DIRECTOR WHICH ARE COMMITTED

TO IN WRITING,

THE PRODUCING ARTISTIC DIRECTOR USES INDUSTRY COMPARABILITY DATA, AMONG

OTHER THINGS, TO DETERMINE COMPENSATION FOR DEPARTMENT HEADS, IN MARCH OF

2015 THE ORGANIZATION INSTITUTED AN EMPLOYEE EVALUATION REGIME WHICH WILL

FACTOR INTO THE PROCESS HENCEFORWARD,

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY

AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST,

FORM 990, PAGE 12, PART XII LINE 2C

THE PROCESS HAS NOT CHANGED FROM PRIOR YEAR, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

APPOINTS AN AD HOC AUDIT COMMITTEE ANNUALLY, PRIOR TO THE ENGAGEMENT

OF THE AUDITORS, THE BUSINESS MANAGER MAKES A RECOMMENDATION TO THE

COMMITTEE BASED ON HIS KNOWLEDGE OF THE REPUTATION OF THE FIRM K THEIR

EXPERTISE IN THE NOT-FOR-PROFIT INDUSTRY,K THE QUALITY OF THEIR WORK

AND REASONABLENESS OF FEES, THE AUDIT COMMITTEE DISCUSSES THE

RECOMMENDATION OF THE BUSINESS MANAGER AND EITHER APPROVES OR REJECTS

632212 00-02-15 Schedule O (Form 990 or 980-EZ) (2015)
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Page 2

Name of the organization STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S
THEATRE __INC,

Employer identification number
hEk_kkh ok h Wk

THE RECOMMENDATION, THE AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETS WITH THE AUDITORS AT THE

CONCLUSION OF THE AUDIT TO DISCUSS THE AUDIT RESULTS AND COMMENT

LETTER,

632212 09-02-15
37
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Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S THEATRE, INC.

General Information

Organization Number
Name

Profit or Non-Profit
Company Type
Status

Standing

State

File Date
Organization Date
Last Annual Report
Principal Office

Registered Agent

Current Officers

Chairman
CEO
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director

0144489

STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S THEATRE, INC.

N - Non-profit

KCO - Kentucky Corporation
A - Active

G - Good

KY

8/10,/1948

8/10/1948

5/11/2017

315 WEST MARKET STREET, SUITE 25
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

DINSMORE AGENT CO.
101 S. FIFTH STREET
SUITE 2500
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

Michael Merrick
Peter Holloway
Michelle Hawk Heit
Ashley Butler
Kristen Byrd

Lea Paulev Goff
Elizabeth Kaplan
Peggy Krug

Leisa Schulz

Carl Thomas
Suzanne Wright
Sam Corbett

[erry Preyss
onathan Riehm
Mark Rorer

Jan Helson
Dot OBrien

Glenda Thome

Carol Lambert
Breck Thomas-Ross
Jessie Broughton

Jamie Paradis

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(rgzqneqwtffaet2p3ox5hizn))/default.aspx?path=ftsearch&id=0144489&ct=098cs=99998
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Director Stephanie Ubelhart

Director Jennifer Luhrs
Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director N S WILDER

Director MRS HAROLD BRIGHAM

Director MRS JJSIMPSON IR

Incorporator N ILDER

Incorporator _ MRS HARQOLD L BRIGHAM

Incorporator MRS J T SIMPSON JR

Images available online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are created.

Annual Report 5/11/2017 1 page PDF
T 3/3/2017 lpage iff  PDE
Annual Report 6/7/2016 1 page PDF
Annual Report 7/7/2015 1 page PDFE
D 23
Eﬂgg :I Office Address i&/13/2014 11:23:12 1 page PDF
Annual Report Amendment 10/13/2014 1 page PDFE
Annual Report 8/11/2014 1 page PDF
Annual Report 6/28/2013 1 page PDF
Name Renewal 4/5/2013 11:18:42 AM 1 page PDF
Eiféit;i’ﬁr?s"se?ﬁan . 6/27/2012 2:22:50 PM 1 page PDF
Annual Report 6/27/2012 1 page PDF
Annual Report 6/22/2011 1 page PDF
Annual Report 4/6/2010 1 page PDF
(P:Egﬁiueail Office Address 6/30/2009 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 6/25/2009 1 page PDE
Annual Report 6/11/2008 1 page PDF
Name Renewal 4/3/2008 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 6/15/2007 1 page PDFE
Statement of Change 6/27/2006 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 5/25/2006 1 page PDE
Annual Report 6/28/2005 2 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 9/8/2003 1 page tiff PDF
Name Renewal 6/27/2003 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 9/9/2002 1 page tiff PDF
Statement of Change 6/19/2002 1 page tiff PDE
Annual Report 9/11/2001 6 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 8/2/1999 6 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/29/1998 4 pages Liff PDFE
Annual Report 7/1/1997 2 pages tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 6/9/1997 1 page tiff PDF

hitps://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(rgzgncqwtffaet2p3ox5hizn))/default.aspx?path=ftsearch&id=0144489&ct=09&cs=99998
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Statement of Change 5/2/1997 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1996 4 pages tiff BDE
Annual Report 7/1/1995 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report -7/1/1995 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1994 2 pages Liff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1993 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1992 6 pages Liff PRF
Annual Report 7/1/1991 9 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 77171990 6 pages Liff PDE
Annual Report 7/1/1989 7 pages tiff PDF
Six Month Notice Return 9/1/1986 1 page tiff PDF
Amendment 2/11/1980 5 pages tiff PDFE
Articles of Incorporation 8/10/1948 5 pages tiff PDF
Assumed Names ,
STAGE ONE Active

Activity History

Filing File Date Effective Date Org. Referenced
e,
Registered agent address change :;’/23{}2205 PM 3/3/2017
T
s, T,
Amendment to annual report iggg/iglﬁm i?gg/igl:M
Principal office change ig/ég/ing ig/ég/ing
Annual report g/g/%glﬁm g/ié/iglF?M
s, s
Annual report g/gg/gglpzM g/gg/gglle
Registered agent address change g/gg/gglpzM g/g/églpzm
B, S,
v, o,
Principal office change (15{)3g/628g9AM 6/30/2009
Annual report g/ig/ﬁopg’M g/ig/igopgm
Annual report g/éfls/igOPSM g/éé/igOPBM
Annual report 6/15/2007 6/15/2007
11:50:58 AM 11:50:58 AM
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6/27/2006

Registered agent address change 1:53:20 PM 6/27/2006
5/25/2006 5/25/2006

AN report 8:28:12 AM  8:28:12 AM
6/27/2003

Annual report 1:37:54 PM 6/27/2003

} 6/19/2002

Registered agent address change 8:54:21 AM 6/19/2002
6/19/2002

Annual report 8:53:57 AM 6/19/2002

Principal office change 6/23/1997 6/23/1997

Registered agent address change 5/2/1997 5/2/1997

Amendment previous name 2/11/1980 2/11/1980 LOVISVILLE CHILDREN'S

THEATER, INC.

Microfilmed Images

Microfilm images are not available online. They can be ordered by faxing a Request For Corporate
Documents to the Corporate Records Branch at 502-564-5687.

Annual Report 8/18/2004 1 page
Annual Report 9/8/2003 1 page
Annual Report 9/9/2002 1 page
Statement of Change 6/19/2002 1 page
Annual Report 9/11/2001 6 pages
Annual Report 8/7/2000 8 pages
Annual Report 8/2/1999 6 pages
Annual Report 7/29/1998 4 pages
Annual Report 7/1/1997 2 pages
Certificate of Assumed Name 6/9/1997 1 page
Statement of Change 5/2/1997 1 page
Annual Report 7/1/1996 4 pages
Annual Report 7/1/1995 1 page
Annual Report 7/1/1994 2 pages
Annual Report 7/1/1993 1 page
Annual Report 7/1/1992 6 pages
Annual Report 7/1/1991 9 pages
Annual Report 7/1/1990 6 pages
Annual Report 7/1/1989 7 pages
Six Month Notice Return 9/1/1986 1 page
Statement of Change 3/19/1982 2 pages
Statement of Change 8/12/1980 2 pages
Amendment 2/11/1980 3 pages
Statement of Change 7/28/1971 2 pages
Annual Report 7/1/1949 29 pages
Articles of Incorporation 8/10/1948 4 pages
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Internal Revenue f..vice

District
Direclor

"Loulsville Childrens” Theater, Inc.
Stage One

721 West Main St.

Loulsville, XY 40202

Department . the Treasury

P.0. Box 2508, Clnclnnati, OH 45201 ' -

Person to Contact:
Dale Pepper’

Telephona Number:
(513) 684~3578
Refer Reply (o

" EP/EO <
Date: . -

] 8EP 13 185

‘Dear Sir or Madam:
Jhis is in response to your letter of September 4, 1986,

Oitr records show that you are exempt from Federal. income tax under section
501(e}(3) of the Intarnal Revenue Code. Also, you.are not a private
foundation because you are deseribed in sention 170(h)(1)(A)(vi) of the
Codes Contributions to you are deductible by the donor as provided in
section 170 of the Code.

Please call the pevson whosa name and telephone number appear -above if you
- have any questions on this matter.

Sincerely yours,
Vd -
()
a

/ﬁm/ﬁ/’\
District Director
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CPAs & ADVISORS

Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Directors
Stage One: The Louisville Children's Theatre, Inc.
d/b/a StageOne Family Theatre

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Stage One: The Louisville Children's Theatre, Inc. d/b/a
StageOne Family Theatre ("the Organization"), which comprise the statements of financial position as of
May 31, 2017 and 2016 and the related statements of activities and changes in net assets (deficit), and cash flows for
the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our
audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Mountjoy Chilton Medley LLP

Kentucky P 502.749.1900 | F 502.749.1930
2600 Meidinger Tower | 462 South Fourth Street | Louisville, KY 40202
www.mcmcpa.com | 888.587.1719
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Independent Auditor's Report (Continued)
Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of Stage One: The Louisville Children's Theatre, Inc. d/b/a StageOne Family Theatre as of May 31, 2017 and 2016,
and changes in its net assets (deficit) and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
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Louisville, Kentucky
August 24, 2017



Stage One: The Louisville Children's Theatre, Inc.
d/b/a StageOne Family Theatre

Statements of Financial Position

May 31, 2017 and 2016

2017 2016
Assets
Cash $ 206,170 $ 83,952
Accounts receivable, net 17,691 43,185
Prepaid and other 51,610 61,510
Pledges receivable, net 149,805 167,236
Certificates of deposit, restricted 10,327 10,305
Property and equipment, net of
accumulated depreciation 59,298 74,585
Total Assets $ 494,901 $ 440,773
Liabilities and Net Assets
Liabilities
Line of credit $ 40,225 $ 08,225
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 48,058 107,814
Deferred revenue 64,351 47,532
Term loan - 18,442
Capital lease obligation - 1,014
Total Liabilities 152,634 273,027
Commitments and Contingencies
Net Assets
Unrestricted (deficit) 88,374 (99.121)
Temporarily restricted 253,893 266,867
Total Net Assets 342,267 167,746
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 494901 $ 440,773

See accompanying notes.



Stage One: The Louisville Children's Theatre, Inc.

d/b/a StageOne Family Theatre

Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Assets (Deficit)

Years Ended May 31, 2017 and 2016

Revenues and Support
Ticket sales and fees
Contributions and grants
Educational programs
Fundraising events
Rental income

Miscellaneous

Net Assets Released from Restrictions

Released for Operations

Total Revenues and Support

Expenses
Program Services
Productions

Educational programs
Total Program Services

Supporting Services
General and administrative

Fundraising
Total Supporting Services
Total Expenses
Changes in Net Assets

Net Assets (Deficit) at Beginning of Year

Net Assets (Deficit) at End of Year

See accompanying notes.

2017 2016
Temporarily Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total
$ 335730 § - $ 335730 § 233,986 § - $ 233.986
974,557 223,164 1,197,721 846,615 173,018 1,019,633
103,848 - 103,848 122,462 - 122,462
53.734 - 53,734 40,701 - 40,701
1.852 - 1,852 119 - 119
15,113 - 15,113 11217 - 11,217
1,484,834 223,164 1,707,998 1,255,100 173,018 1,428,118
236,138 (236.138) - 377,589 (377,589) -

1,720,972 (12,974) 1,707,998 1,632,689 (204,571) 1,428,118
956,450 - 956,450 1,023,102 - 1,023,102
187,016 - 187,016 200,871 - 200.871
1,143.466 - 1,143,466 1,223,973 - 1,223,973
209,864 - 209,864 223,483 - 223483
180,147 - 180,147 144,981 - 144,981
390,011 - 390,011 368,464 - 368,464
1,533.477 - 1,533,477 1,592,437 - 1,592.437
187.495 (12.974) 174,521 40,252 (204,571) (164,319)
(99,121) 266,867 167,746 (139.373) 471,438 332,065

$ 88374 $ 253,893 § 342,267 § (99.121) $ 266,867 $ 167,746




Stage One: The Louisville Children's Theatre, Inc.

d/b/a Stage One Family Theatre
Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended May 31, 2017 and 2016

Operating Activities
Changes in Net Assets
Adjustments to reconcile changes in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Bad debt expense
Changes in:
Accounts receivable
Prepaid and other
Pledges receivable
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Deferred revenue

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Investing Activities
Purchases of investments and certificates of deposit
Purchases of property and equipment

Net Cash Used by Investing Activities

Financing Activities
Payments on capital lease
Payments on term loan
Payments on line of credit

Net Cash Used by Financing Activities
Net Increase in Cash

Cash at Beginning of Year

Cash at End of Year

Supplemental Disclosure:
Cash paid for interest

See accompanying notes.

2017 2016
$ 174,521 $ (164,319)
25,349 25,572
4211 4357
21,283 5911
9,900 (6,160)
17,431 241,206
(59,756) (9.332)
16,819 10,171
209,758 107,406
(22) (26)
(10,062) (23,252)
(10,084) (23,278)
(1,014) (2,369)
(18,442) (18,000)
(58,000) (50,000)
(77,456) (70,369)
122218 13,759
83,952 70,193
$ 206,170 $ 83952
$ 3215 $ 6279



Stage One: The Louisville Children's Theatre, Inc.
d/b/a StageOne Family Theatre

Notes to Financial Statements

Years Ended May 31, 2017 and 2016

Note A - Nature of Operations

Stage One: The Louisville Children's Theatre, Inc. d/b/a StageOne Family Theatre ("the Organization") is located
in Louisville, KY and provides quality theatre experiences that engage. educate and entertain children and families.

Note B - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

1.

Basis of Accounting: The financial statements of the Organization have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
("GAAP"). The Accounting Standards Codification ("ASC") as produced by the Financial Accounting
Standards Board ("FASB") is the sole source of authoritative accounting technical literature.

Use of Estimates: The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and
accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Subsequent Events: Subsequent events for the Organization have been considered through the date of the
Independent Auditor's Report which represents the date that the financial statements were available (o be issued.

Donor-imposed Restrictions: The Organization records and reports its assets, liabilities, net assets, revenues,
expenses, gains and losses, and other support based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed
restrictions.

The Organization reports gifts of cash and other assets as restricted support if they are received with donor
stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a
stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statements of activities as net assets released from
restriction.

The Organization reports gifts as unrestricted support unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the
donated assets must be used. Gifts of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets
are to be used and gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as
restricted support. Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be
maintained, the Organization reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired
long-lived assets are placed in service.

Permanently restricted net assets include those contributions and other inflows of assets whose use by the
Organization is limited by donor-imposed stipulations that neither expire by the passage of time nor can be
fulfilled or otherwise removed by the actions of the Organization. The Organization has no permanently
restricted net assets at May 31, 2017 and 2016.

Contributed Services, Supplies, Property and Rent: Certain contributed services, supplies, property and rent
are recorded as support and expenses or a related asset at fair value when determinable, otherwise at values
indicated by the donor. The Organization received contributed services, supplies and property of $40 and
$6,500 during the years ended May 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively.




Stage One: The Louisville Children's Theatre, Inc.
d/b/a StageOne Family Theatre

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

Years Ended May 31, 2017 and 2016

Note B - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

6.

10.

11.

12:

Cash and Cash Equivalents: The Organization considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity when
purchased of three months or less, that are not designated for a specific purpose, to be cash equivalents.
There are no cash equivalents at May 31, 2017 and 2016.

Certificates of Deposit. Restricted: Certificates of deposit are pledged as collateral securing a standing letter
of credit in the amount of $10,327 and $10,305, at May 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively, in favor of
Actors' Equity Association.

Accounts Receivable: Accounts receivable consist of amounts due for education programs, musical camps,
and ticket sales. The Organization provides an allowance for doubtful accounts which is based upon a review
of outstanding receivables, historical collection information, and existing economic conditions. Accounts
receivable are due 30 days after the date of sale. Accounts receivable past due more than 120 days are
considered delinquent. Delinquent receivables are written off based on individual credit evaluation and
specific circumstances of the customer.

Accounts receivable are shown net of an allowance for doubtful accounts of $3,000 and $840 at
May 31,2017 and 2016, respectively.

Pledges Receivable: Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected within one year are
recorded at net realizable value. Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected after one
year are recorded at the present value of their expected cash flows.

No allowance for doubtful accounts is provided at May 31, 2017 and 2016 as management considers all
pledges to be collectible.

Property and Equipment: Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Donated assets are recorded at
estimated fair value on the date of gift. Depreciation of property and equipment is provided over the
estimated useful lives of the respective assets on a straight-line basis ranging from four to ten years.
Depreciation expense was $25,349 and $25,572 for the years ended May 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

Deferred Revenue: Deferred revenue consists primarily of advance ticket sales and registration fees for
performances and events in the following fiscal year.

Income Tax Status: The Organization is organized as a not-for-profit organization and is exempt from federal
taxation under the provisions of Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

The Organization recognizes uncertain income tax positions using the "more-likely-than-not" approach as
defined in the ASC. No liability for uncertain tax positions has been recorded in the accompanying financial
statements.

Advertising_Costs: Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising costs totaled $28,777 and
$35,514 for the years ended May 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively.



Stage One: The Louisville Children's Theatre, Inc.
d/b/a StageOne Family Theatre

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

Years Ended May 31,2017 and 2016

Note B - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

14.

15:

Recent Accounting Pronouncements: In August 2016, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update
No. 2016-14 (ASU 2016-14), Presentation of Financial Statements for Noi-for-Profif Entities. This updated
guidance changes presentation and disclosure requirements for not-for-profit entities to provide more
relevant information about their resources (and the changes in those resources) to donors, grantors, creditors
and other users. This guidance includes qualitative and quantitative requirements in the following areas:
1) net asset classes, 2) investment return, 3) expenses, 4) liquidity and availability of resources, and
5) presentation of operating cash flows. This standard is effective for annual reporting periods beginning
after December 15, 2017. Early adoption is permitted.

In February 2016, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2016-02 (ASU 2016-02), Leases.
The standard requires all leases with lease terms over 12 months to be capitalized as a right-of-use asset and
lease liability on the statements of financial position at the date of lease commencement. Leases will be
classified as either financing or operating. This distinction will be relevant for the pattern of expense
recognition in the statements of activities and changes in net assets. This standard is not expected to have a
significant impact on the financial statements of lessors. This standard will be effective for annual reporting
periods beginning after December 15, 2019.

In May 2014, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2014-09 (ASU 2014-09), Revenue from
Contracts with Customers (Topic 606). ASU 2014-09 supersedes the revenue recognition guidance in
Topic 605, Revenue Recognition. The core principle of the guidance is that an entity should recognize
revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods and services to customers in an amount that reflects the
consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in the exchange for those goods and services.
This standard is effective for annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2018.

The Organization is currently evaluating these ASUs and their related impact on the Organization's financial
statements.

Reclassifications: Certain reclassifications were made to the 2016 financial statements to conform to the
2017 presentation. The reclassifications had no effect on the previously reported change in net assets.




Stage One: The Louisville Children's Theatre, Inc.
d/b/a StageOne Family Theatre

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

Years Ended May 31, 2017 and 2016

Note C - Pledges Receivable

Pledges receivable at May 31, 2017 and 2016 consist of the following:

2017 2016
Pledges receivable $ 149,962 $ 168,029
Less discounts to net present value (157) (793)
$ 149,805 $§ 167,236
Gross pledges receivable are due according
to the following schedule:

Less than one year $ 144,962
One to five years 5,000

Total Unconditional Promises to Give $ 149,962

Contributions receivable in future periods are discounted using a rate of 3.25%.
Note D - Property and Equipment

Property and equipment at May 31, 2017 and 2016 consists of the following:

2017 2016

Furniture, fixtures and equipment $ 80,418 by 72,141
Costumes and supplies 25,759 25,759
Computer hardware and software 39,923 46,316
Leasehold improvements 62,686 62,686
Vehicles 9,455 9,455
Equipment acquired under capital lease - 8,925
218,241 225,282

Less accumulated depreciation (158,943) (150,697)
$ 59,298 5 74,585

Note E - Lines of Credit and Long-term Debt

The Organization has a $250,000 line of credit from Fund for the Arts. The line bears interest at prime plus 0.5%.
During 2017 the line of credit was extended through June 30, 2018. Terms of the renewal require monthly
principal payments of $3,000. The renewal removed the guarantee by a member of the Board of Directors. At
May 31, 2017 and 2016, $40,225 and $98,225 is outstanding on the line of credit, respectively.



Stage One: The Louisville Children's Theatre, Inc.
d/b/a StageOne Family Theatre

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

Years Ended May 31, 2017 and 2016

Note E - Lines of Credit and Long-term Debt (Continued)

The annual maturities of principal on the line of credit are as follows:

Year Ended Amount
2018 $ 36,000
2019 4,225

8 40225

The Organization has a $50,000 bank line of credit which bears interest at prime plus 2.65%. The line of credit is
secured by the Organization's assets and matures March 2018. No amount was borrowed on the line of credit at
May 31,2017 and 2016.

The Organization had an unsecured term loan bearing interest of 6.55% and due June 9, 2017. The balance was
paid in full during the year ended May 31, 2017. At May 31, 2016, $18,442 was outstanding on the term loan.

Note F - Capital Lease Obligation

The Organization had a capital lease obligation for a copier. Terms of the lease required monthly payments of
$210, including interest at 6%. The lease was paid in full during the year ended May 31, 2017.

Note G - Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

At May 31, 2017 and 2016, the Organization has $253,893 and $266,867, respectively, in temporarily restricted net
assets available for future programs.

Note H - Operating Leases

Effective May 1, 2014, the Organization entered into a non-cancelable operating lease for storage and set
construction space through May 31, 2019. Monthly base rent under the lease ranges from $3,350 to $3,950 per
month over the term of the lease. Rent expense is recognized on a straight-line basis in the accompanying financial
statements and totaled $43,200 for each of the years ended May 31, 2017 and 2016.

Effective September 2014, the Organization entered into an operating lease for office space through
August 31, 2020. Monthly rent under the lease ranges from $1,600 and $1,900. Rent expense is recognized on a
straight-line basis in the accompanying financial statements and totaled $21,000 for each of the years ended
May 31, 2017 and 2016.

The Organization paid rentals for the use of the Bomhard Theater in Kentucky Center for the Arts under short term
rental agreements with the venue.

-10-



Stage One: The Louisville Children's Theatre, Inc.
d/b/a StageOne Family Theatre

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

Years Ended May 31, 2017 and 2016

Note H - Operating Leases (Continued)

The total non-cancelable operating lease payments are as follows:

Year Ending
May 31, Amount
2018 $ 66,750
2019 69,675
2020 22,800
2021 5,700

Total $ 164,925

Note I - Pension and Employee Benefit Plans

The Organization is a participating employer in a separate trustee-managed multiemployer defined benefit pension
plan for employees who participate in collective bargaining agreements ("the Plan"). The Plan generally provides
retirement benefits to employees based on years of service while a member of the collective bargaining group
and/or covered wages from participating employers. The Plan is managed by a board of trustees. Although the
Organization is not represented on the board-of trustees, other contributing employers may be members of the
board. Contributions of $2,833 and $2,642 were charged to pension expense for ongoing participation in this plan
during the years ended May 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

The risks of participating in these Plans are different from single-employer plans because:

° Assets contributed to a multiemployer plan by one employer may be used to provide benefits to employees of
other participating employers.

° If a participating employer stops contributing to a plan, the unfunded obligations of that plan may be
required to be borne by the remaining participating employers.

° If the Organization chooses to stop participating in one of its multiemployer plans, it may be required to pay

a withdrawal liability to that plan.

In connection with ongoing renegotiation of the collective bargaining agreement, the Organization could discuss
and negotiate for the complete or partial withdrawal from the Plan. Depending on the number of employees
withdrawn in any future period and the financial condition of the multiemployer plan at the time of withdrawal,
the associated withdrawal liability could be material to the Organization's change in net assets in the period of the
withdrawal. As of May 31, 2017, the Organization has no plans to withdraw from the Plan.

-11-



Stage One: The Louisville Children's Theatre, Inc.
d/b/a StageOne Family Theatre

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

Years Ended May 31,2017 and 2016

Note I - Pension and Employee Benefit Plans (Continued)

The Organization's participation in the Plan as of May 31, 2017 and 2016, and for the years ended May 31, 2017
and 2016 is outlined in the table below. The "EIN/Pension Plan Number" column provides the
Employee Identification Number (EIN) and the three-digit plan number, if applicable. The "FIP/RP Status
Pending/Implemented" column indicates plans for which a financial improvement plan (FIP) or a rehabilitation
plan (RP) is either pending or has been implemented. Plans in the Red zone are generally less than 65% funded,
plans in the Yellow zone are generally greater than 65% but less than 80% funded, and plans in the Green are at
least 80% funded.

Equity-league Pension I.LA.T.S.E. National Pension AFM & Employers'

Pension Fund Trust Fund Fund Pension Plan
EIN/ Pension Plan Number 13-6696817-001 13-1849172-001 51-5120204-001
Pension Protection Act May 31,2016  Green December 31, 2016  Green March 31,2016 Red

Zone Status May 31, 2015  Green December 31,2015  Green March 31,2015 Red
FIP/ RP Status Pending/

Implemented No No Yes/Implemented
Company

Contributions - 2017 $2,833 - -

Contributions - 2016 $2,642 - -
Surcharge Imposed No No No
Greater than 5%

Contributor to the Plan No No No
Expiration Date of Collective

Bargaining Agreement June 30, 2019 N/A May 31, 2017

Under the terms of an agreement with various union organizations, the Organization is required to pay specific
amounts to a welfare trust fund (under a defined contribution welfare plan) on behalf of actors, directors and
designers as they are employed by the Organization. Welfare expense related to the union agreements was $23,975
and $22,575 for the years ended May 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

Note J - Concentrations
At May 31, 2017 and 2016, pledges from two donors represent 62% and 45% of gross pledges receivable and
receivables from three and two customers represent 66% and 73% of accounts receivable, respectively. During the

years ended May 31, 2017 and 2016, the Organization received 33% and 59% of total contributions and grants
from one donor and three donors, respectively.

]2
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Tackett, Danielle

From: Yates, David

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 11:14 AM
To: Tackett, Danielle

Cc: Boles, Brian

Subject: Re: NDF signature

| gave Brian permission to sign for the NDF.
Thank you,

David Yates

District 25 Councilman

601 West Jefferson St., 3rd Floor
Louisville, KY 40202

On Mar 7, 2018, at 10:41 AM, Tackett, Danielle <Danielle.Tackett@louisvilleky.gov> wrote:

Good morning,

I have submitted the NDF application for the Stage One Hamlet production but LaTonya has requested
an email giving Brian permission to sign. Could you please provide this so it will be ready to be heard on
the 14"?

Thank you,
Danielle Tackett

Danielle Tackett Staff Helper

Office of Councilman Rick Blackwell

601 W. Jefferson Street * Louisville, KY 40202
(502) 574-1112 (502) 574-3363

www. RickBlackwell.com






